

We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, May 17, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 


 
COUNCIL POLICY 


PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present. 


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 
• Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 
 


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 


Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 
 


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  


 
AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   


3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE APRIL 26, 2022 SPECIAL COUNCIL 
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON MAY 4, 2022  



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MAY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON MAY 13, 2022  


5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


6. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY 


A. Community Action Month 


7. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


8. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING 


A. Consent 


1. Establish June 7, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. Ordinance Amending Sections 10.36.010 and 10.36.020 of Chapter 10.36 – 
Parking, of the Casper Municipal Code. 


9. PUBLIC HEARING 


A. Ordinance 


1. Amending Chapter 5.24 – Hotels & Roominghouses, of the Casper Municipal Code, 
which Addresses the Licensing and Regulation of Commercial Hotels, Motels, and 
Lodging Facilities within the City of Casper.  


2. Changes to Mobile Vendor Parking Permit Ordinance, Chapter 10.  


3. Approving a Vacation, Replat and Subdivision Agreement for the Kensington 
Heights Addition No. 5 Subdivision.  


4. Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the 
Harmony Hills Addition No. 4.  


10. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 


A. Approving an Ordinance Confirming the Assessment for Local Assessment District No. 
158 – Coates Road Asphalt Surfacing Improvements.  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


 


 


 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


11. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Non-Consent 


1. Authorizing a Contract for Architectural Services to Renovate and Expand the 
Currently Names Casper Business Center for the Purpose of a Public Safety and 
Training Headquarters with Police Facility Design Group, P/A. 


B. Consent 


1. Authorizing a Release of Local Assessment District (LAD) Lien, LAD 156, 
Regarding 1765 Brigham Young Street, Casper, Wyoming. 


2. Approving the Downtown Open Container Area.  


3. Establishing a Debt Service Sinking Fund to Provide Multi-Year Funding for the Fire 
A Pension Obligation to the State of Wyoming. 


4. Authorizing the Creation of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board to Replace 
the Leisure Services Advisory Board, and Adopt the Rules as Submitted. 


5. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Haass Construction Co., Inc., 
for Security Improvements at Municipal Court.  


6. Designating the Current Corpus Allocation, Future Additional Corpus, and Eligible 
Expenses of the Earned Interest of the Perpetual Care Fund.  


7. Authorizing an Agreement with Ramshorn Construction, Inc. in the Amount of 
$1,464,724.50 and Deduct Change Order in the Amount of $316,832.50, for a Revised 
Contract Price of $1,147,892.00, for the 2022 12th Street Improvements – CY 
Avenue to McKinley Street, Project No. 21-072.  


8. Authorizing a Cooperative Agreement with the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation for Construction Activities for the Poplar Street Utility 
Improvement – CY Avenue to Collins Drive.  


9. Authorizing a Professional Services Agreement with Davidson Mechanical for the 
Mechanical Repairs Required at Metro Animal Services.  


10. Authorizing Ratification of Terms for the Collective Bargaining Agreement for July 
1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 Between the City of Casper the Fire Fighters’ Local 
Union 904, I.A.F.F., AFL-CIO.  


 


 


 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


12. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Appointing Two (2) Members to Casper’s Council of People with Disabilities for a 
Term of Three Years Beginning May 26, 2022. 


2. Appointing Two (2) Members to the Contractors Licensing Board: Jeremiah Holthus 
& Ian Alvstad, for a Term Expiring Dec. 31, 2025. 


3. Appointing Three (3) New Members to the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board. 


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 


13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LAND ACQUISITION 


14. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, June 7, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, June 21, 2022 – Council Chambers 


Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 24, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 31, 2022 – Council Meeting Room (Special Work Session) 
 
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 


Historic Overlay 
Office Business 


ED 
OYD  


Education 
Old Yellowstone District  


 
 







COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS - SPECIAL MEETING 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


April 26, 2022 


1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in special session at 4:35 p.m., Tuesday, April 26, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Engebretsen, Gamroth, Johnson, Pollock, Sutherland, Vice Mayor Freel 
and Mayor Pacheco. Councilmember Knell attended the meeting virtually. 


Councilmember Gamroth recused himself from discussion and voting on items related to 
Wyoming Financial Properties and left the room for the remainder of the meeting.  


2.A.1.  RESOLUTION
Following resolution read:


RESOLUTION NO. 22-57 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH 
WYOMING FINANCIAL PROPERTIES, INC. IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $8,000,000 FOR THE PURCHASE OF THE 
CASPER BUSINESS CENTER BUILDING AND ITS 
ASSOCIATED PARKING FACILITY. 


Councilmember Cathey presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Engebretsen. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. Councilmembers 
discussed the item briefly. Councilmember Gamroth abstained. Motion passed. 


2.A.2.  RESOLUTION
Following resolution read:


RESOLUTION NO. 22-58 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT TO 
LEASE VARIOUS PORTIONS OF THE CASPER BUSINESS 
CENTER BUILDING TO MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNOLOGIES 
CORPORATION, INCLUDING SPACE ON THE ROOFTOP 
FOR ANTENNAE AND RELATED EQUIPMENT, SPACE ON 
THE FOURTH FLOOR FOR A DATA PROCESSING AREA, 
AND SPACE ON THE GROUND FLOOR FOR A NETWORK 
OPERATIONS CENTER. 


Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Pollock. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. Councilmember Gamroth 
abstained. Motion passed. 


3. ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action 
adjourn the special meeting. Councilmember Gamroth abstained. Motion passed. The meeting was 
adjourned at 4:51 p.m. 


5







CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST: A Municipal Corporation 


Fleur Tremel Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk Mayor 


6







COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


May 3, 2022 
1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:03 p.m., Tuesday, April 19, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Knell, Cathey, Gamroth, Johnson, Pollock, Sutherland, Vice Mayor Freel and 
Mayor Pacheco. Absent: Councilmember Engebretsen. 


Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, 
excuse the absence of Councilmember Engebretsen. Motion passed.  


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Vice Mayor Freel led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3. MINUTES
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Johnson to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the April 19, 2022, regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper-Star Tribune 
on April 27, 2022. Councilmembers Knell and Cathey abstained. Motion passed. 


4. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Johnson to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the April 19, 2022 executive session. Councilmembers Knell and Cathey 
abstained. Motion passed. 


5. BILLS & CLAIMS
Moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by minute action, approve
payment of the May 3, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed.


Bills & Claims 05/03/22 
6HGroup Goods 1,806.00 


71Const Goods 937.84 


ABaedke Reimb 53.54 


ALincowski Reimb 417.99 


AVolzke Services 200.00 


Airgas Goods 889.84 


AltdRcyclngEqpmnt Services 31,500.00 


Alsco Services 398.26 


AMBI Services 3.98 


Amrgs Goods 599.14 


AmrTech Services 1,057.12 


AmndsnAssoc Services 43,864.50 


AppldCncpts Services 2,090.90 


ArrwheadHeat Services 276.75 


7







Asbsts&TchnclSvcs Services 2,420.00  


AT&T Services 360.36  


AtlntcElctrc Services 8,808.40  


Atlas Goods 5,757.25  


BarDSgns Services 627.65  


BrgrnEllngsn Goods 150.74  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 29,985.31  


BlkmnPrpn Goods 2,059.22  


BrntagPac Goods 27,246.70  


C&CSply Goods 153.12  


CptlBusnsSystm Services 61.80  


CsprStrTrb Services 1,115.68  


CsprTinShop Services 121,106.47  


CsprTire Services 2,546.00  


CEIAUSA Services 9,240.80  


CntrlWyoRescueMission Services 7,290.25  


CntryLnk Utilities 1,896.64  


ChildDvlpmnt Services 5,312.50  


CtyCspr Services 543,152.39  


CivilEngnrng Services 22,261.04  


CMITeco Services 33,060.55  


CoastlChmcl Goods 47.78  


CocaCola Services 24.75  


COGolf&Turf Goods 9,577.96  


CommTech Services 103.00  


Cnvrgn Goods 16,580.40  


Core&Main Goods 5,981.40  


CowboySplyHse Goods 420.78  


CPU Goods 15,971.80  


CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  


CrwlyFleck Services 2,418.00  


DckrAuto Services 1,598.11  


DnnsSply Goods 830.67  


DsrtMtn Goods 14,975.12  


DooleyEnt Goods 9,567.14  


DPCIndstrs Goods 30,675.87  


EBecher Reimb 240.50  


8







E&FTowng Services 270.00  


EmprTrf Goods 6,075.00  


EnrgyLabs Services 4,925.00  


ETCInst Services 7,500.00  


FrmnsQltyMchn Goods 682.53  


GCBldgSply Services 283.73  


Galls Goods 737.80  


GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 2,310.23  


GldrAssoc Services 6,806.00  


GrnrMotr Goods 3,589.05  


HIhrig Reimb 84.99  


Hach Goods 1,272.82  


HrdwrPrtnrs Goods 23.96  


HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 1,028.59  


HDREngnrng Services 14,425.60  


Homax Goods 107,480.15  


HrznCblSrvc Services 722.00  


IME Services 268.50  


Instltn&Svc Services 1,465.00  


IntrntnlAssctnForPrprty&Evdnc Membership 65.00  


IntrdoIntrctv Services 820.00  


JWilhelm Reimb 110.24  


J&JAdvncdThrmlSltns Services 3,241.41  


JacobsEngnrng Services 73,573.60  


Jeffers Services 47.68  


JonasSftwr Services 1,933.00  


KEisenman Services 200.00  


KRoberts Reimb 79.99  


KSchaeffer Services 200.00  


KnfRvr Services 10,907.24  


KoaHillsCnsltng Services 87.50  


KubwtrRes Goods 7,802.81  


LStutheit Refund 100.00  


Lame Services 20,269.28  


MLAuto Services 351.00  


MoMonTai Goods 997.50  


MdrnElctrc Services 40,707.50  


9







MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 23,815.05  


MthrSetnHousng Services 11,569.70  


MtnStLitho Services 192.01  


MtnWstTech Services 800.00  


NCSO Services 116,088.32  


Norco Goods 1,770.66  


NrdcSound Services 2,732.50  


NrthrnLights Services 3,650.00  


NrthropBoilrWrks Goods 80.00  


NWstContr Goods 737.78  


OlsnAutoBdy Services 875.00  


PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 276.00  


PCNStrtgs Goods 1,186.55  


PeakGeosltns Services 18,878.41  


Pedens Goods 255.00  


PMCH Services 111,500.00  


PstlPros Services 11,227.70  


RKiffe Services 200.00  


RMoenkhaus Refund 600.00  


RapidFirePrtctn Services 1,565.00  


RvrOaksComm Services 700.00  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 25.02  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 99,775.95  


RootrSwr Services 1,026.65  


SVanWyck Reimb 250.78  


Sfrlnd Goods 6,907.60  


SlfHelpCntr Services 13,748.75  


Shrts&More Goods 600.00  


SgmaAldrch Goods 531.65  


Smrsh Services 1,951.05  


StgArms Goods 4,985.56  


StatelineNo7 Services 14,911.55  


SummitFire Services 883.25  


Thtchr Goods 10,044.74  


TopOffc Goods 140.74  


Trfic&PrkngCntrl Services 1,255.00  


TriStOilReclm Services 3,065.75  


10







TylerTech Services 1,012.20 


VrznWrls Services 558.33 


VRC Services 137.75 


WyneColemnConst Services 25,799.62 


WearPrts Goods 72.80 


WlbrnSlvn Services 8,500.00 


WstrnMdclAssc Services 14,190.00 


WstrnStatesFirePrtctn Services 4,056.31 


WLCEngnrng Services 11,742.30 


WLEA Services 2,025.00 


WWCEngnrng Services 17,201.00 


WyoAsscOfRiskMngmnt Goods 6.57 


WyoLowVltge Goods 270.00 


WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 1,625.00 


Total 1,895,289.31 


6. BRIGHT SPOT
Mayor Pacheco welcomed Ryan Jay, Vice President of the Casper Community Tennis Association,
to speak about National Tennis Month. Mr. Jay spoke about the mission of the Association and
thanked Council for their recognition. Mayor Pacheco read a proclamation declaring May 2022 as
National Tennis Month and spoke about the benefits of tennis.


7. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT
Individuals addressing Council regarding the abortion clinic were: Mike Pyatt, 3841 East 15th St; 
Sherry Lewis, 1867 Westridge Circle; and Beth Nachbar, 10995 E Wagon Trail Rd, Evansville. 
Councilmember Knell shared his thoughts on the matter and Mayor Pacheco answered questions 
regarding the clinic. 


Other individuals addressing Council included: Tyler Cessor, 321 Midwest Ave, Executive 
Director of Art 321, regarding use of the OYD Parking Lot.  


8.A.1. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action
establish May 17, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of:


a. an ordinance amending Chapter 5.24 – Hotels & Roominghouses, of the Casper Municipal
Code;


b. changes to the Mobile Vendor Parking Permit Ordinance, Chapter 10;
c. an ordinance approving a vacation, replat and subdivision agreement for Kensington Heights


Addition No. 5; and,
d. an ordinance approving a vacation, replat, subdivision agreement and zone change for


Harmony Hills No. 4.


11







Vice Mayor Freel abstained from voting on items 8.A.1.c. and 8.A.1.d. Motion passed. 


9.A.1 PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION
Councilmember Pollock recused herself from the discussion for the next two items and left the
room.


Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of Transfer of Ownership of Retail 
Liquor License No. 30. 


City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated April 13, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star Tribune, 
dated April 25, 2022; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City of Casper 
website, dated April 13, 2022; and a liquor license application, filed March 29, 2022. City Manager 
Napier provided a brief report.  


Speaking in support was Pat Sullivan, owner of Half Barrel, Inc. 


There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving Retail Liquor License No. 30, 
the public hearing was closed. 


Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Knell to, by minute action, authorize 
the transfer of ownership of Retail Liquor License No. 30 to Half Barrel, Inc. Councilmember 
Pollock, having recused herself, abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


9.A.2 PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of New Microbrewery License
No. 10.


City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated April 13, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star Tribune, 
dated April 25, 2022; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City of Casper 
website, dated April 13, 2022; and a liquor license application, filed March 29, 2022. City Manager 
Napier provided a brief report.  


Speaking in support was Holden Kai, owner of Bull Horn Brewing, LLC. 


There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving Microbrewery License No. 10, 
the public hearing was closed. 


Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland to, by minute action, 
authorize the issuance of new Microbrewery License No. 10 to Bull Horn Brewing, LLC. 
Councilmember Pollock, having recused herself, abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


Councilmember Pollock rejoined the meeting. 


10. ORDINANCE– THIRD READING
Following ordinance read:


ORDINANCE NO. 29-21 


12







AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE TRAILS WEST ESTATES 
NO. 6 SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT, AND THE FINAL PLAT 
OF TRAILS WEST ESTATES NO. 6. 


Councilmember Sutherland presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Knell. 


No citizens spoke on the ordinance. 


Moved by Councilmember Johnson to amend the ordinance to modify the signatory line from 
former Mayor, Steven K. Freel, to current Mayor, Ray Pacheco. Seconded by Councilmember 
Gamroth. Vice Mayor Freel abstained. Motion to amend passed. 


Council voted on the ordinance, on third reading, as amended. Vice Mayor Freel and Mayor 
Pacheco abstained. Motion passed. 


ORDINANCE NO. 29-21 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE TRAILS WEST ESTATES 
NO. 6 SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT, AND THE FINAL PLAT 
OF TRAILS WEST ESTATES NO. 6. 


WHEREAS, an application has been made for final plat approval of Trails West Estates No. 6 
Addition (the "plat"); and,  
WHEREAS, the plat consists of a vacation and replat of Lots 2-18, Block 21; Lots 2-8, Block 23; 
Trails West Estates; and Lot 8, Block 4; and Lot 9, Block 5, Prairie Park Estates; and,  
WHEREAS, a written subdivision agreement will be entered into with the City of Casper, which 
will be approved with the plat upon third reading of this ordinance; and,  
WHEREAS, the plat requires approval by ordinance following a public hearing; and,  
WHEREAS, after a public hearing, the City of Casper Planning and Zoning Commission passed a 
motion recommending that the City Council approve the request to vacate and replat the above 
referenced property; and,  
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper finds that the above described vacation, 
replat and subdivision agreement should be approved.  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING:  
SECTION 1:  
That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and the City Clerk to attest, the Trails 
West Estates No. 6 Addition Subdivision Agreement.  
SECTION 2:  
That the vacation and replat creating the Trails West Estates No. 6 Addition is hereby approved 
under terms and conditions of the Trails West Estates No. 6 Subdivision Agreement. 
SECTION 3:  
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage on three readings and 
publication pursuant to law.  
PASSED on 1st reading the 21st day of September, 2021. (Steven K. Freel, Mayor)  
PASSED on 2nd reading the 5th day of October, 2021. (Steven K. Freel, Mayor)  
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 3rd day of May, 2022. 
(Ray Pacheco, Mayor) 


13







11. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-59 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A RELEASE OF 
DEMOLITION LIEN RECORDED AGAINST 1427 S 
OAKCREST AVE, CASPER WYOMING. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-60 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO 
THE CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH 
SPARE LABS, INC. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-61 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 2021 
CASPER TOURISM MASTER PLAN. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-62 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH JB ENGINEERS, FOR THE 
2022 CONSTRUCTION TESTING AND MATERIAL 
SAMPLING SERVICES PROJECT NO. 22-012. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-63 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
TRETO CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE INDUSTRIAL 
AVENUE DRAINAGE AND SURFACING IMPROVEMENTS – 
ELM TO DAVID, PROJECT NO. 21-055. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-64 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND THE NATRONA 
COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-65 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO 
THE AGREEMENT WITH LAME, LLC, FOR A PRICE 
REDUCTION AND TIME EXTENSION FOR THE SOLID 
WASTE FACILITY FIBER OPTICS EXTENSION, PROJECT 
NO. 20-038. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-66 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PROCUREMENT 
AGREEMENT WITH ACCENT PACKAING INC. FOR BALER 
BAGS PROJECT NO. 22-014. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-67 


14







A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH KETEL THORSTENSON, 
LLP FOR AUDIT SERVICES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 2022 
THROUGH 2026. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-68 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING 
MANAGEMENT OF INVESTMENT FUNDS BETWEEN THE 
AMOCO REUSE AGREEMENT JOINT POWERS BOARD, 
NATRONA COUNTY, AND THE CITY OF CASPER FOR 
INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-69 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL 
SOLUTIONS L.L.C., FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL 
SERVICES, PROJECT NO. 21-080. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-70 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CASPER 
AREA MPO’S CITY OF CASPER COMPLETE STREETS PLAN 
FOR THE CASPER METROPOLITAN AREA. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-71 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CASPER 
AREA MPO’S EAST YELLOWSTONE INTERSECTION 
IMPROVEMENT STUDY FOR THE CASPER 
METROPOLITAN AREA. 


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing thirteen (13) resolutions for adoption. Seconded 
by Vice Mayor Freel. Motion passed. 


12.A.  MINUTE ACTION– NON-CONSENT
Moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute
action, authorize the submission of six Wyoming Association of Municipalities resolutions as
Casper’s submission to Wyoming Association of Municipalities’ legislative priority
considerations for 2023.


City Manager Napier provided a brief report. Councilmembers discussed the resolution pertaining 
to vulnerable persons. 


Councilmember Pollock abstained from discussion on liquor licenses and voting due to the 
resolution pertaining to liquor licenses. Councilmember Cathey voted no due to the resolution 
pertaining to vulnerable persons. Motion passed. 


12.B.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by consent minute action,


15







reject bids for the City Hall Asbestos Abatement Project. Motion passed. 


13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 


Council gave opinions on and discussed whether or not to consider a proclamation on abortion 
issues, and the majority of Councilmembers expressed that they did not think it would be 
appropriate or useful to do so. 


14. ADJOURNMENT
At 7:12 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to adjourn 
the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST: A Municipal Corporation 


Fleur Tremel Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk Mayor 


16







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for May 17, 2022


2CO.COM DOCTORLED
2CO.COM DOCTORLED Sewer Wastewater Collection $25.99spotlight battery


$25.992CO.COM DOCTORLED - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$25.992CO.COM DOCTORLED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


307 COLLISION
307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,327.40Vehicle auto body repair


307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,458.53Vehicle auto body repair


$3,785.93307 COLLISION - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$3,785.93307 COLLISION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,949.203x5" Rock


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,995.203x5" Rock


$3,944.4071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $28,964.63Derington Addition Watermain R


$28,964.6371 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $460.561/2" Hot mix asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $460.561/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $306.281/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $464.361/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


$1,691.7671 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $146,814.78Derington Addition Watermain R


$146,814.7871 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$181,415.5771 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


7-ELEVEN 39519
7-ELEVEN 39519 Police Career Services $99.84AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$99.847-ELEVEN 39519 - Total For Police Career Services


$99.847-ELEVEN 39519 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 1 of 83


17







A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $50.16Postage / mailing service


$50.16A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $311.01Postage / mailing service


$311.01A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $32.00Postage / mailing service


$32.00A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $35.81Postage/mailing service


$35.81A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $166.06Postage / mailing service


$166.06A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Records $284.91Postage/mailing service


$284.91A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Records


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Rec Center - Admin $13.91Postage/mailing service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Rec Center - Admin $7.68AMBI Postage


$21.59A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Rec Center - Admin


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $2.66Postage/mailing service


$2.66A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Weed & Pest Fund $10.02Postage / mailing service


$10.02A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$914.22A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO
A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO WWTP Operations $73.25FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE


$73.25A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$73.25A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $60.00Disposal of refrigerator & tree branches


$60.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Code Enforcement


$60.00AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACTION GLASS INC


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 2 of 83


18







ACTION GLASS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $170.00Labor charges - plexi glass installation


$170.00ACTION GLASS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$170.00ACTION GLASS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $234.00Golf Balls


$234.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - Total For Golf


$234.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADOBE   800-833-6687
ADOBE   800-833-6687 Municipal Court $188.87COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$188.87ADOBE   800-833-6687 - Total For Municipal Court


$188.87ADOBE   800-833-6687 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AHERN RENTALS INC
AHERN RENTALS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $88.30Couplers, sockets, nozzles, etc


$88.30AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$88.30AHERN RENTALS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $247.00Monthly filter change


$247.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$247.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC Weed & Pest Fund $45.28Propane


$45.28AIRGAS USA, LLC - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$45.28AIRGAS USA, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Police Grants Fund $3.29GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 3 of 83


19







$3.29ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Police Grants Fund


ALBERTSONS #0062 Sewer Administration $12.97Supplies for CPU Advisory Board meeting


$12.97ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Sewer Administration


$16.26ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL AMERICAN SPORTS
ALL AMERICAN SPORTS Golf - Operations $1,939.98Sand


$1,939.98ALL AMERICAN SPORTS - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,939.98ALL AMERICAN SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLIANT INSURANCE SV
ALLIANT INSURANCE SV Property Insurance Fund $100.00Public Official Bond - F Tremel


$100.00ALLIANT INSURANCE SV - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$100.00ALLIANT INSURANCE SV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALPINE MOTORSPORTS
ALPINE MOTORSPORTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $709.37121285 NO START REPAIRS


$709.37ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$709.37ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $71.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


$198.24ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $130.79Laundry service


$130.79ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services


$220.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 4 of 83


20







ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


$533.60ALSCO - Total For Streets


$1,082.75ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALTITUDE SIGNAL
ALTITUDE SIGNAL Capital Projects Fund $9,680.00School flasher time clock update


$9,680.00ALTITUDE SIGNAL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


ALTITUDE SIGNAL Risk Management $459.92Solar panel, base assembly, pole collar


$459.92ALTITUDE SIGNAL - Total For Risk Management


$10,139.92ALTITUDE SIGNAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 169TU24U0
AMAZON.COM 169TU24U0 City Attorney $31.45Book: Legal Guide for the Visual Artist


$31.45AMAZON.COM 169TU24U0 - Total For City Attorney


$31.45AMAZON.COM 169TU24U0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1O09L5021
AMAZON.COM 1O09L5021 Police Career Services $151.00BOOK STORES


$151.00AMAZON.COM 1O09L5021 - Total For Police Career Services


$151.00AMAZON.COM 1O09L5021 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1O8FA7FI0
AMAZON.COM 1O8FA7FI0 Refuse - Commercial $52.81TRUCK BARN TRAINING MONITOR


$52.81AMAZON.COM 1O8FA7FI0 - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$52.81AMAZON.COM 1O8FA7FI0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1Q0L82QY0
AMAZON.COM 1Q0L82QY0 City Attorney $20.99Beginner's Guide to Labor Arbitration:  Tips a


$20.99AMAZON.COM 1Q0L82QY0 - Total For City Attorney


$20.99AMAZON.COM 1Q0L82QY0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 5 of 83


21







AMAZON.COM 1Q44K39D2
AMAZON.COM 1Q44K39D2 City Attorney $94.45Labor & Employment Arbitration Book


$94.45AMAZON.COM 1Q44K39D2 - Total For City Attorney


$94.45AMAZON.COM 1Q44K39D2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1Q7ZN12I2
AMAZON.COM 1Q7ZN12I2 Aquatics - Pool Classes $34.98Card Stock for Swim Lesson Report Cards


$34.98AMAZON.COM 1Q7ZN12I2 - Total For Aquatics - Pool Classes


$34.98AMAZON.COM 1Q7ZN12I2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1Q9DF6KN0
AMAZON.COM 1Q9DF6KN0 City Attorney $10.45BOOK: Judicial Decision Making in Interest Ar


$10.45AMAZON.COM 1Q9DF6KN0 - Total For City Attorney


$10.45AMAZON.COM 1Q9DF6KN0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1Q9K91DU0
AMAZON.COM 1Q9K91DU0 Aquatics - Operations $94.88Printer Cartridge for Aquatics Printer


$94.88AMAZON.COM 1Q9K91DU0 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$94.88AMAZON.COM 1Q9K91DU0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1Z4NT1DJ1
AMAZON.COM 1Z4NT1DJ1 Information Services $56.99BOOK STORES


$56.99AMAZON.COM 1Z4NT1DJ1 - Total For Information Services


$56.99AMAZON.COM 1Z4NT1DJ1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Diversion & Special $217.84Propane


$217.84AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$217.84AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 6 of 83


22







AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,473.00Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $699.19Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $225.00Equipment repair


$2,397.19AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $624.00Compactor Diaper Tarp


$624.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $774.12Ladders


$774.12AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,795.31AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $19.97Nose Clips


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $108.70New Drains Covers


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $13.95Rcpt machine rolls


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $37.98New Table Runner for Job Fairs


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $110.93Sun Glasses for Swag at Job Fairs


$291.53AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool $137.95New Spray cannons for Cleaning Outdoor Fac


$137.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Pool


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $47.96MINI TRASH CANS


$47.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special ($3.69)REFUND FOR LATE SHIPPING


($3.69)AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AMZN Mktp US Fleet Maintenance Fund $23.80PEG HOOKS (50)


AMZN Mktp US Fleet Maintenance Fund $26.99LABEL MAKER TAPE - NAPA


$50.79AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Operations $13.95Rcpt machine rolls


$13.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $114.44BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $41.64BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $192.00BOOK STORES


$348.08AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $143.97BOOK STORES


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 7 of 83


23







$143.97AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations


AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - Operations $55.90General supplies and materials - seat belt cut


$55.90AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Transit - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $13.95Rcpt machine rolls


$13.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $39.45Summer Camp Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $656.05Summer Camp Supplies including beads, stri


$695.50AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $13.95Rcpt machine rolls


$13.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Sports Programs $13.95Rcpt machine rolls


$13.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Commercial ($2.30)CREDIT FOR LATE SHIPPING


($2.30)AMZN Mktp US - Total For Refuse - Commercial


AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $345.64Desk mats, coffee filters


$345.64AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution


AMZN Mktp US Water Meters $54.92Meter Services curb box lock boxes


$54.92AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Meters


$2,222.05AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99iCloud Storage


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARCADIA PUBLISHING
ARCADIA PUBLISHING General Fund Revenue $192.60Books for resale in museum store


ARCADIA PUBLISHING General Fund Revenue $105.56Books for resale in museum store


$298.16ARCADIA PUBLISHING - Total For General Fund Revenue


$298.16ARCADIA PUBLISHING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $147.52Acct #287306924077


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 8 of 83


24







AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $433.04Acct #287298906028


$580.56AT & T CORP - Total For Code Enforcement


AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $479.88Acct #287279602134


$479.88AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control


AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $368.80Acct #287306924077


$368.80AT & T CORP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


AT & T CORP Police Administration $33,285.31Acct #287279602134


$33,285.31AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration


AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $291.16Acct #287306431868


$291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $73.76Acct #287306924077


$73.76AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Streets $590.08Acct #287306924077


$590.08AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $184.40Acct #287306924077


$184.40AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


$35,853.95AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT&T    051221271100
AT&T    051221271100 Public Safety Communication $162.04TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$162.04AT&T    051221271100 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$162.04AT&T    051221271100 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Capital Projects Fund $9,620.00Cottonwood School flasher update


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Capital Projects Fund $17,000.00Cresthill School flasher upgrade


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Capital Projects Fund $18,641.00KW/ Woods school flasher update


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Capital Projects Fund $22,850.00Beverly St school zone flasher and PED updat


$68,111.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $7,475.00LED upgrade of Rails to Trails


$7,475.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control


$75,586.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 9 of 83


25







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $3.18Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $87.34Office supplies


$90.52ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $72.81COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $65.88COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$138.69ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $52.89Office supplies


$52.89ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Code Enforcement


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $25.82SAFETY SUPPLIES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $185.20PRINTER TONER/CARTRIDGES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $59.18COPY PAPER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $54.07FILE FOLDERS WIRELESS MOUSE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $179.70TONER CARTRIDGE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $168.75TONER CRTDG


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $8.27COFFEE


$680.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $59.18COPY PAPER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $8.27COFFEE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $170.79TONER CRTDG


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $72.88PRINTER TONER/CARTRIDGES


$311.12ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $72.87PRINTER TONER/CARTRIDGES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $8.27COFFEE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $59.18COPY PAPER


$140.32ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $59.20COPY PAPER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $72.87PRINTER TONER/CARTRIDGES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $8.29COFFEE


$140.36ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $179.06Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $105.70Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $76.52Office supplies


$361.28ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $198.83Office supplies


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 10 of 83


26







$198.83ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $22.99Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $411.12Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $268.30Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $21.00Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $179.95Office supplies


$903.36ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $891.84Office supplies


$891.84ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $219.10Office supplies


$219.10ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Transit - Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Recycling $114.75Office supplies


$114.75ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Recycling


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $47.51Office supplies


$47.51ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $27.83Office Supplies; New Stapler


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $1,469.99Office Supplies: Ink Pads, Kleenex, Batteries, 


$1,497.82ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $59.18COPY PAPER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $8.27COFFEE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $72.88PRINTER TONER/CARTRIDGES


$140.33ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management


$5,929.71ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Planning $63.00Printing / laminating service


$63.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Planning


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Regional Water Operations $147.75Copy / Printing Services


$147.75ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$210.75ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION I
ATLAS REPRODUCTION I City Attorney $166.26Print Documents for the Fire Arbitration


$166.26ATLAS REPRODUCTION I - Total For City Attorney


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 11 of 83


27







$166.26ATLAS REPRODUCTION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATT  BILL PAYMENT
ATT  BILL PAYMENT Regional Water Operations $40.04Service to Tablet - First Net


$40.04ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$40.04ATT  BILL PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B  B RUBBER STAMP SH
B  B RUBBER STAMP SH Municipal Court $119.80Court Stamps


$119.80B  B RUBBER STAMP SH - Total For Municipal Court


$119.80B  B RUBBER STAMP SH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B&B RUBBER STAMP
B&B RUBBER STAMP Customer Service $30.95PERJURY STAMP


$30.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For Customer Service


$30.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B&B VALLEY SCALE SER
B&B VALLEY SCALE SER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,350.00Contract labor & truck/equipment


B&B VALLEY SCALE SER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,600.00Exit scale display


$2,950.00B&B VALLEY SCALE SER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,950.00B&B VALLEY SCALE SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BACKFLOW APPARATUS &
BACKFLOW APPARATUS & Buildings & Structures Fund $2,188.00Backflow repair parts for multiple facilities


$2,188.00BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BACKFLOW APPARATUS & Capital Projects Fund $483.60Backflow repair supplies - BAVCO


$483.60BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,671.60BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 12 of 83


28







BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $40.34Extension cords & cleaning supplies


$40.34BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$40.34BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Operations $33.97Cleaning Supplies for the CFAC


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Operations $43.97New Shower Head for Family Change Room


$77.94BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $7.79HVAC PM Supplies for Service Center - Bailey


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $2.10HVAC PM Supplies for Metro - Baileys


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $12.18Repair supplies for Service Center - Baileys A


$22.07BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $19.98CUSTODIAL - SINK DRANO


$19.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Rec Center - Sports Programs $32.94Zip Ties


$32.94BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Stormwater $3.79gabion basket repair parts


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Stormwater $13.99gabion basket repair parts


$17.78BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Stormwater


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $9.59HARDWARE STORES pipe fitting for sprayer n


$9.59BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $76.98Extension cords


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $34.33Cleaning supplies


$111.31BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$291.61BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $480.58Supplies for Station 1


BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $89.74Station Supplies


BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $97.50Station Supplies


$667.82BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$667.82BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 13 of 83


29







BEACON ATHLETICS
BEACON ATHLETICS Rec Center - Sports Programs ($147.35)Credit from Beacon Athletics


BEACON ATHLETICS Rec Center - Sports Programs $989.05Misc. Athletic Supplies for baseball fields


$841.70BEACON ATHLETICS - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$841.70BEACON ATHLETICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BED BATH & BEYOND
BED BATH & BEYOND Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $112.76JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


$112.76BED BATH & BEYOND - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$112.76BED BATH & BEYOND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BERLITZ  274
BERLITZ  274 Police Administration $110.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$110.00BERLITZ  274 - Total For Police Administration


$110.00BERLITZ  274 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Fire-EMS Operations $1,256.96washer and dryer for St. 6


$1,256.96BEST BUY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,256.96BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #31
BIG D #31 Fire-EMS Training $56.34Fuel for travel to Cheyenne


$56.34BIG D #31 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


BIG D #31 Police Administration $50.00SERVICE STATIONS


$50.00BIG D #31 - Total For Police Administration


$106.34BIG D #31 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #53
BIG D #53 Police Administration $74.55AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$74.55BIG D #53 - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 14 of 83


30







$74.55BIG D #53 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $8,227.71Acct #7584 6122 74


$8,227.71BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Pool $357.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$357.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Pool


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $2,205.27Acct #4400 2150 46


$2,205.27BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $5,347.95Acct #7513 1659 94


$5,347.95BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$16,137.93BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $339.17Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $312.82Propane


$651.99BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$651.99BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $20.69BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $11.33Paint supplies for Fire 1 - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $1.34Repair supplies for Metro - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $6.08Repair supplies for Fire 1 - Bloedorn


$39.44BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$39.44BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BOMBSHELLS FUQUA
BOMBSHELLS FUQUA Fire-EMS Training $80.97Meal for Barager, Stafford, and mason wile a


$80.97BOMBSHELLS FUQUA - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$80.97BOMBSHELLS FUQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 15 of 83


31







BOSCOS ITALIAN RESTA
BOSCOS ITALIAN RESTA Police Grants Fund $127.44EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$127.44BOSCOS ITALIAN RESTA - Total For Police Grants Fund


$127.44BOSCOS ITALIAN RESTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,296.00Ferric Chloride - Bulk Chemicals - Brenntag


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $15,935.20Ammonium Hydroxide - Brenntag - Chemical


$29,231.20BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


$29,231.20BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $9.37ENERGOV CREDIT CARD FEES


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $10.23ENRGOV CREDIT CARD FEES


$19.60BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Code Enforcement $10.24ENRGOV CREDIT CARD FEES


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Code Enforcement $14.30CREDIT CARD FEES


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Code Enforcement $9.37ENERGOV CREDIT CARD FEES


$33.91BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Code Enforcement


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $9.36ENERGOV CREDIT CARD FEES


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $10.23ENRGOV CREDIT CARD FEES


$19.59BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Metro Animal Shelter $14.30CREDIT CARD FEES


$14.30BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$87.40BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET RENT A CAR
BUDGET RENT A CAR Police Career Services $37.97BUDGET RENT-A-CAR


$37.97BUDGET RENT A CAR - Total For Police Career Services


$37.97BUDGET RENT A CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 16 of 83


32







BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC Capital Projects Fund $9,348.36Aquatic Center Roof Decking Da


$9,348.36BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$9,348.36BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


buildingcodemasters.
buildingcodemasters. Code Enforcement $75.00MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$75.00buildingcodemasters. - Total For Code Enforcement


$75.00buildingcodemasters. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BURBACKS
BURBACKS Capital Projects Fund $155.81Startup supplies for FOD - Burbacks


$155.81BURBACKS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$155.81BURBACKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUSH-WELLS SPORTING
BUSH-WELLS SPORTING Rec Center - Sports Programs $234.00Base Anchors


$234.00BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$234.00BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AMATEUR HOCKE
CASPER AMATEUR HOCKE Social Community Services $1,250.00Referee travel expenses - 2021/2022 season


$1,250.00CASPER AMATEUR HOCKE - Total For Social Community Services


$1,250.00CASPER AMATEUR HOCKE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AREA COMMUNIT
CASPER AREA COMMUNIT Planning $185.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$185.00CASPER AREA COMMUNIT - Total For Planning


$185.00CASPER AREA COMMUNIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $125.00ADMIN TRAINING


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 17 of 83


33







CASPER COLLEGE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $125.00ADMIN TRAINING


$250.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER COLLEGE Human Resources $125.00Administrative Professionals Day 2022 Class 


$125.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Human Resources


CASPER COLLEGE Metro Animal Shelter $125.00Admin Professionals Day 2022 Class


$125.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CASPER COLLEGE Parks - Parks Maint. $125.00Training


$125.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CASPER COLLEGE Police Career Services $125.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


CASPER COLLEGE Police Career Services $125.00Admin Professionals Day 2022 Class


$250.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Police Career Services


CASPER COLLEGE Regional Water Operations $125.00Administrative Professionals Day Training Re


$125.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Regional Water Operations


CASPER COLLEGE WWTP Operations $125.00ADMIN PRO DAY


$125.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,125.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER MARINE
CASPER MARINE Water Distribution $17.89HANDLE FOR CONCRETE BUGGY


$17.89CASPER MARINE - Total For Water Distribution


$17.89CASPER MARINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Aquatics - Operations $41.68SPONSORSHIPS AND NAMING RIGHTS RFP A


$41.68CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Ft. Caspar Museum $41.68SPONSORSHIPS AND NAMING RIGHTS RFP A


$41.68CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Ice Arena - Operations $41.68SPONSORSHIPS AND NAMING RIGHTS RFP A


$41.68CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Rec Center - Operations $41.68SPONSORSHIPS AND NAMING RIGHTS RFP A


$41.68CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$166.72CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:19 AM Page 18 of 83


34







CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Metropolitan Planning Org $548.00Advertising-Public Meeting


$548.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$548.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.00Flat repair


$40.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $100.00Tire switch & balance


$100.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $100.00Semi wheel switches


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


$200.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$340.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Aquatics - Pool $10.74Plug for Toilets at Mike Sedar Pool


$10.74CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Aquatics - Pool


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $80.84Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $916.72Repair supplies for 2nd & Beech Fountain - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $290.41Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - 


$1,287.97CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $38.18Startup supplies for FOD - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $650.22Washington baseball startup supplies - Winn


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $156.79Startup supplies for Lansing Field - Winnelso


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $641.40Supplies to Startup FOD for Season - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $55.22Plumbing supplies for Parking Garage - Winn


$1,541.81CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO Parks - Parks Maint. $59.42Highland Park pump replacement parts


CASPER WINNELSON CO Parks - Parks Maint. $5.21Connector


$64.63CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 19 of 83


35







$2,905.15CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $35.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES


$35.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,452.52Equipment repair


$5,452.52CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$5,452.52CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $293,966.53Wholesale Water - April 2022


$293,966.53CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $10,467.00System investment charges - April 2022


$10,467.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$304,433.53CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $69.08Acct #307-265-4035 606B


$69.08CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $158.25Acct #307-265-0955 140B


$158.25CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $129.99Acct #307-235-7540 740B


$129.99CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $757.72Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M


$757.72CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $22,037.07Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $375.88Acct #307-235-7592 537B


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $302.87Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M


$22,715.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $324.71Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 20 of 83


36







CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $310.39Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M


$635.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$24,465.96CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $238.08CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S


$238.08CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications


$238.08CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEAPESTEES.COM
CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics - Concessions $108.91Cashier Shirts


$108.91CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Aquatics - Concessions


CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics - Operations $648.43New Guard Shirts


CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics - Operations $315.20Manager Shirts


CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics - Operations $170.25Cashier Shirts


$1,133.88CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CHEAPESTEES.COM Rec Center - Classes $214.00uniform staff CRC


CHEAPESTEES.COM Rec Center - Classes $586.00CRC Staff Uniform


$800.00CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Rec Center - Classes


CHEAPESTEES.COM Rec Center - Operations $55.00uniform staff CRC


$55.00CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$2,097.79CHEAPESTEES.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $489.83Chem Aqua - Water Treatment


$489.83CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$489.83CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHICK-FIL-A
CHICK-FIL-A Fire-EMS Training $30.62Lunch for Barager, Stafford, and Mason whil


$30.62CHICK-FIL-A - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$30.62CHICK-FIL-A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 21 of 83


37







CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO
CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO Police Career Services $66.20AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$66.20CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO - Total For Police Career Services


$66.20CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIRCLE K  09860
CIRCLE K  09860 Police Career Services $88.13AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$88.13CIRCLE K  09860 - Total For Police Career Services


$88.13CIRCLE K  09860 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Customer Service $554.37Overpayment on invoice #602527


$554.37CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Customer Service


$554.37CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Fire-EMS Operations $20.00City of Casper Landfill pass


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage baler


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $265.00Roll off pull fee


$265.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $20,558.47Fuel / Workorder Charge - April 2022


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $19,548.55Fuel / Workorder Charge - April 2022


$40,107.02CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $11,949.12Garbage baler/park trash/recycle/street swe


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $54,340.00Monthly balefill pass billing - April 2022


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00Street sweeping monthly fee


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,020.02Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,927.68Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,609.60Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $517.32Public garbage - baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,531.92Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 22 of 83


38







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,203.08Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,073.48Garbage baler, recycle cardboard/newspaper


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $548.64Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,072.46Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,492.98Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar


$126,552.30CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $322.38Sump sludge / honey wagon


$322.38CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$167,286.70CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $2,047.50I-25 and Casper Marginal Beaut


$2,047.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $1,999.51Contract Withholding:  21300123


$1,999.51CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$4,047.01CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.11Windshield wiper repair


$180.11CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $23,576.43Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,284.89Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $915.16Bolts, washers, springs, nuts, clamps


$26,776.48CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,332.09Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,939.22Equipment repair


$6,271.31CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$33,227.90CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $102.44Fuel


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $195.02Gas and Fuel - Multiple Invoices


$297.46COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 23 of 83


39







$297.46COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLORADO GOLF & TURF
COLORADO GOLF & TURF Cemetery $243.53Tool holder & rack


$243.53COLORADO GOLF & TURF - Total For Cemetery


$243.53COLORADO GOLF & TURF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $103.00Computer dock repair


$103.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Public Transit - Operations $121.00Handheld radio battery


$121.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Public Transit - Operations


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Weed & Pest Fund $282.40Installation of radio & parts/materials


$282.40COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$506.40COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNITY RECREATION
COMMUNITY RECREATION Rec Center $473.13Active Net Credit Card & Transaction Process


$473.13COMMUNITY RECREATION - Total For Rec Center


$473.13COMMUNITY RECREATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $886.45Air compressor service & repair


$886.45COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$886.45COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - MAXS CONOCO
CONOCO - MAXS CONOCO Police Career Services $8.36SERVICE STATIONS


$8.36CONOCO - MAXS CONOCO - Total For Police Career Services


$8.36CONOCO - MAXS CONOCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 24 of 83


40







CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fire-EMS Operations $52.55Fuel


CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fire-EMS Operations $30.36Fuel


$82.91CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$82.91CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,100.00Software & hardware


$1,100.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,100.00CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Parks - Athletic Maint. $822.74Lansing Field Bathroom Supplies


$822.74COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $406.45Arsenal super shine cleaner, Soap, trash bags


$406.45COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Sports Programs $113.74Air freshener and aerosol Refills for Lansing P


$113.74COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$1,342.93COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS
CPS DISTRIBUTORS Buildings & Structures Fund $77.98New ball float for Ice Arena - CPS Distributor


$77.98CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Golf - Operations $7.253 - 2" PVC adapters


$7.25CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Golf - Operations


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Athletic Maint. $491.89Solenoid and Irrigation Heads


$491.89CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $744.14Pump replacement parts for highland park


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $114.30Landscape staples


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $940.73Heads for stock


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $41.31Purple flags for locates


$1,840.48CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 25 of 83


41







$2,417.60CPS DISTRIBUTORS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Code Enforcement $88.40Power Cord


$88.40CPU IIT - Total For Code Enforcement


CPU IIT Municipal Court $74.85Video Adapter


$74.85CPU IIT - Total For Municipal Court


$163.25CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $177.32Lighting supplies for Baler Bldg - Crum


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $149.11Lighting Supplies for Fire 1 - Crum


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $18.10Lighting parts for Transit Office - Crum


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $116.63Lighting supplies for Solid Waste - Crum


$461.16CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Tanks $45.56Mtn Rd Booster pump parts


$45.56CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Water Tanks


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Regional Interceptors $3,115.00Soft start for BN#2 pump #1


$3,115.00CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$3,621.72CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Parks - Parks Maint. $87.74Curb stop keys


$87.74DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $952.53Inventory coupling


$952.53DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$1,040.27DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM
DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM General Fund Revenue $2,903.77Investments


$2,903.77DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM - Total For General Fund Revenue


$2,903.77DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 26 of 83


42







DAVIS INSTRUMENTS
DAVIS INSTRUMENTS Hogadon - Operations $47.40Weather stations


$47.40DAVIS INSTRUMENTS - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$47.40DAVIS INSTRUMENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police State Grants ($6.00)DAYS INNS


DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police State Grants $60.00DAYS INNS


DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police State Grants $120.00DAYS INNS


$174.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police State Grants


$174.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Fire-EMS Operations $80.29Fertilizer for St. 6


$80.29DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $41.93Washington Field Repair


$41.93DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $102.51Highland Park pump replacement parts


$102.51DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$224.73DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.00Vehicle windshield repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $359.63Vehicle windshield repair


$474.63DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Police State Grants $125.00AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES


$125.00DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Police State Grants


$599.63DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $74.59HVAC PM Supplies for Service Center - Denni


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $15.5690 degree elbows & coupling


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 27 of 83


43







DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $661.55HVAC Repair supplies for Fire 1 - Dennis Supp


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $7.60PM Supplies for Metro - Dennis Supply


$759.30DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$759.30DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Aquatics - Pool $800.00Swimming Pool Licenses


$800.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Aquatics - Pool


$800.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $6,545.68Ice Slicer


$6,545.68DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


$6,545.68DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $40.48Paint supplies for Fire 1 - Diamond Vogel


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $34.59Paint supplies for Fire 1 - Diamond Vogel


$75.07DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Regional Water Operations $266.33Coating for Sludge Scrapers


$266.33DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Regional Water Operations


$341.40DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing


$120.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Police Investigations


$120.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ECONOLITE CONTROL PR
ECONOLITE CONTROL PR Capital Projects Fund $6,967.10UPS for 2nd & Landmark


$6,967.10ECONOLITE CONTROL PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 28 of 83


44







ECONOLITE CONTROL PR Traffic Control $8,125.00Signal repair parts


$8,125.00ECONOLITE CONTROL PR - Total For Traffic Control


$15,092.10ECONOLITE CONTROL PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $100.00Distribution Systems Level 1 Exam Reimburs


$100.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


$100.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYERCENTRAL.COM/
EMPLOYERCENTRAL.COM/ Police Career Services $195.00NATIONAL MINORITY UPDATE - POLICE RECR


$195.00EMPLOYERCENTRAL.COM/ - Total For Police Career Services


$195.00EMPLOYERCENTRAL.COM/ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES WWTP Operations $141.00TESTING


$141.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For WWTP Operations


$141.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing


$306.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $320.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $512.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


$832.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$1,138.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EPG COMPANIES INC
EPG COMPANIES INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,780.91REPLACEMENT/REPAIRS OF LEACHATE PUMP


EPG COMPANIES INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,522.00REPLACEMENT/REPAIRS OF LEACHATE PUMP


$9,302.91EPG COMPANIES INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 29 of 83


45







$9,302.91EPG COMPANIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ETC INSTITUTE
ETC INSTITUTE City Council $4,500.00One Cent 17 Preferences Survey


$4,500.00ETC INSTITUTE - Total For City Council


$4,500.00ETC INSTITUTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Testing


$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $50.78Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $89.33Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $58.97Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $44.14Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $59.95Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $53.10Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $61.50Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $52.70Fuel


$470.47EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Training $72.19Fuel for trip to Riverton for State of Wyomin


$72.19EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$542.66EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  4MKQ6CKV72
FACEBK  4MKQ6CKV72 Ft. Caspar Museum $25.00Facebook Advertising


$25.00FACEBK  4MKQ6CKV72 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$25.00FACEBK  4MKQ6CKV72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  8TK3DDKJH2


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 30 of 83


46







FACEBK  8TK3DDKJH2 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.72Golf Season Pass, Wipes in the Pipes, and Mu


$56.72FACEBK  8TK3DDKJH2 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


FACEBK  8TK3DDKJH2 Golf - Operations $199.73Golf Season Pass, Wipes in the Pipes, and Mu


$199.73FACEBK  8TK3DDKJH2 - Total For Golf - Operations


FACEBK  8TK3DDKJH2 Sewer Wastewater Collection $50.00Golf Season Pass, Wipes in the Pipes, and Mu


$50.00FACEBK  8TK3DDKJH2 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


FACEBK  8TK3DDKJH2 WWTP Operations $50.00Golf Season Pass, Wipes in the Pipes, and Mu


$50.00FACEBK  8TK3DDKJH2 - Total For WWTP Operations


$356.45FACEBK  8TK3DDKJH2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  K2D2YDXXJ2
FACEBK  K2D2YDXXJ2 Police Federal Grants $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  K2D2YDXXJ2 - Total For Police Federal Grants


$100.00FACEBK  K2D2YDXXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  N6R3NEPXJ2
FACEBK  N6R3NEPXJ2 Police Career Services $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK  N6R3NEPXJ2 - Total For Police Career Services


$100.00FACEBK  N6R3NEPXJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  RF98ZD7YJ2
FACEBK  RF98ZD7YJ2 Police Federal Grants $28.28ADVERTISING SERVICES


$28.28FACEBK  RF98ZD7YJ2 - Total For Police Federal Grants


$28.28FACEBK  RF98ZD7YJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  S9KF5CXU72
FACEBK  S9KF5CXU72 Ft. Caspar Museum $18.29Facebook advertising


$18.29FACEBK  S9KF5CXU72 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$18.29FACEBK  S9KF5CXU72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  XU2KEEBYJ2
FACEBK  XU2KEEBYJ2 Police Federal Grants $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 31 of 83


47







$100.00FACEBK  XU2KEEBYJ2 - Total For Police Federal Grants


$100.00FACEBK  XU2KEEBYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FAIRFIELD INN
FAIRFIELD INN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $226.85TRAVEL TO HAZARDOUS WASTE CONFERENC


$226.85FAIRFIELD INN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$226.85FAIRFIELD INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY Regional Water Operations $145.46Sludge scraper hardware


FASTENAL COMPANY Regional Water Operations $54.42Actiflow Parts Purchase Including Tax - See o


FASTENAL COMPANY Regional Water Operations ($54.42)Actiflow Parts Return - Credit for Tax


FASTENAL COMPANY Regional Water Operations $46.53Actiflo  Parts


FASTENAL COMPANY Regional Water Operations $54.12Actiflow Parts - New Charge (No Tax)


$246.11FASTENAL COMPANY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$246.11FASTENAL COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 83859226
FEDEX 83859226 Police Records $26.93COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$26.93FEDEX 83859226 - Total For Police Records


$26.93FEDEX 83859226 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Police Career Services $45.00QUICK-COPY AND REPRODUCTION SERVICES


$45.00FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Police Career Services


$45.00FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Streets $33.36Cap for drain tile


$33.36FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Streets


$33.36FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 32 of 83


48







FIRE SAFETY USA INC
FIRE SAFETY USA INC Fire-EMS Operations $1,350.35New Tools and equipment for the new Engin


$1,350.35FIRE SAFETY USA INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,350.35FIRE SAFETY USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FREDPRYOR CAREERTRAC
FREDPRYOR CAREERTRAC Customer Service $208.95STAFF TO SUPERVISOR TRAINING


$208.95FREDPRYOR CAREERTRAC - Total For Customer Service


$208.95FREDPRYOR CAREERTRAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FSP CGFOA
FSP CGFOA Finance $40.00CGFOA Training


$40.00FSP CGFOA - Total For Finance


$40.00FSP CGFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FSP ISA ROCKY MTN
FSP ISA ROCKY MTN Parks - Urban Forestry $50.00ISA Class Garret Brunson


FSP ISA ROCKY MTN Parks - Urban Forestry $50.00ISA Class Conrad Archibeque


FSP ISA ROCKY MTN Parks - Urban Forestry $50.00ISA Class Mark Brattis


$150.00FSP ISA ROCKY MTN - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$150.00FSP ISA ROCKY MTN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FULLER ENTERPRISES C
FULLER ENTERPRISES C Risk Management $29,938.55Raccoon Rebuild at Lansing


$29,938.55FULLER ENTERPRISES C - Total For Risk Management


$29,938.55FULLER ENTERPRISES C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS
GALLS Police Career Services $54.36MEN'S,WOMENS'AND CHILDREN'S UNIFORM


GALLS Police Career Services $10.83MEN'S,WOMENS'AND CHILDREN'S UNIFORM


$65.19GALLS - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 33 of 83


49







$65.19GALLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $135.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $27.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $85.46Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $223.20Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $43.20Uniform supplies


$513.86GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$513.86GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $349.00Garage door & opener repair


$349.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $1,896.00Exterior keypad


$1,896.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,245.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEMPLER'S
GEMPLER'S Rec Center - Sports Programs $403.14Sod Staples and Rain gauges for Fields


$403.14GEMPLER'S - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$403.14GEMPLER'S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS Water Meters $193.01Nipples & couplings


$193.01GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For Water Meters


$193.01GEORGE T SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GFOA
GFOA Finance $85.00Lease Training - GASB 87


GFOA Finance $140.00Lease Training - GASB 87


$225.00GFOA - Total For Finance


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 34 of 83


50







$225.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM
GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM Balefill - Baler Processing $562.94Truck Steel Deck Platform


$562.94GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$562.94GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $76,242.50Net Operating Loss Funds - May 2022


$76,242.50GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center


$76,242.50GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L
GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L Police Career Services $80.00GO LAW ENFORCEMENT - POLICE OFFICER R


$80.00GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L - Total For Police Career Services


$80.00GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $18,508.3521-012 CRL Cell 1 Close and Ce


GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $7,127.98Gems S028770-5-Year Closed Bal


GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $12,184.69Gems S028770-5-Year Closed Bal


$37,821.02GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$37,821.02GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Training videos


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $97.70Lubricating grease & batteries


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 35 of 83


51







$97.70GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $1,345.29Mobile crane parts/materials


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $211.46Wrench combo, socket set, cutoff wheel, etc


$1,556.75GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,654.45GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $38,985.00Purchase 7 Marked & 4 Unmarked Units


$38,985.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$38,985.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREYHOUND LINES CNP
GREYHOUND LINES CNP Police State Grants $67.99BUS LINES, CHARTERS, TOUR BUSES


$67.99GREYHOUND LINES CNP - Total For Police State Grants


$67.99GREYHOUND LINES CNP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $288.17Lab Supplies


$288.17HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$288.17HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAMPTON INNS
HAMPTON INNS Planning $991.71HAMPTON INNS HOTELS


$991.71HAMPTON INNS - Total For Planning


$991.71HAMPTON INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Aquatics - Pool $74.981 Tool Kit and come along for Mike Sedar


$74.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Aquatics - Pool


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Operations $79.99Shop Creeper


$79.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Police Patrol $12.58HARDWARE STORES


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 36 of 83


52







$12.58HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Police Patrol


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Sewer Stormwater $15.98storm gloves


$15.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$183.53HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L
HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $285.82Quick coupling


$285.82HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - Total For Refuse - Residential


$285.82HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $6.99BAS Shop Supplies - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $6.99BAS Shop Supplies - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $11.99Repair supplies for Fire 1 - CY Ace


$25.97HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Golf - Operations $25.80SCREW EXTRACTORS, WILL ISSUE CREDIT FO


$25.80HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Golf - Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $54.98Tools


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $173.94Leaf blower


$228.92HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Water Distribution $22.98MINI TORCH, PROPANE


$22.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Water Distribution


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Water Tanks $40.34Mtn.Rd booster seal lines


$40.34HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Water Tanks


$344.01HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,999.43Chemicals for the Aquatic Center


$1,999.43HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$1,999.43HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HELM-FORD DIAG SOFTW
HELM-FORD DIAG SOFTW Fleet Maintenance Fund $761.25FORD DIAGNOSTIC SOFTWARE UPDATE


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 37 of 83


53







$761.25HELM-FORD DIAG SOFTW - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$761.25HELM-FORD DIAG SOFTW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $360.08EXTRA COLLECTION ROUTE MAP FRAMING


$360.08HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Police Grants Fund $10.49HOBBY,TOY, AND GAME SHOPS


$10.49HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Police Grants Fund


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Rec Center - Classes $159.30Art Class supplies, summer camp supplies inc


$159.30HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Water Distribution $71.92Map supplies


$71.92HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Water Distribution


$601.79HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Police Career Services $340.44HOLIDAY INNS


$340.44HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services


$340.44HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $33,272.37Fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $45,432.66Diesel fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $887.55Fuel


$79,592.58HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $4,801.33Fuel


$4,801.33HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$84,393.91HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $570.00Bucket truck annual inspection


$570.00HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$570.00HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 38 of 83


54







HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $43.89HVAC Repair Supplies for City Hall - Hose & R


$43.89HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$43.89HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IAH CS-EL PREMIO
IAH CS-EL PREMIO Fire-EMS Training $96.53Meal for Mason, Stafford, and Baragar while 


$96.53IAH CS-EL PREMIO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$96.53IAH CS-EL PREMIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IMPACTPLAST
IMPACTPLAST WWTP Operations $539.98Rollers


$539.98IMPACTPLAST - Total For WWTP Operations


$539.98IMPACTPLAST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATIO
INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATIO WWTP Operations $1,990.00Logic Module


INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATIO WWTP Operations $1,990.00Panelview


$3,980.00INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATIO - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,980.00INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $1,114.40Door glide strips


$1,114.40INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,114.40INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERSTATE ALL BATTE
INTERSTATE ALL BATTE Golf - Operations $144.453 batteries for irrigation radios


$144.45INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For Golf - Operations


$144.45INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 39 of 83


55







INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Code Enforcement $755.84MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH


INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Code Enforcement $145.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH


$900.84INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Code Enforcement


$900.84INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $1,425.00CS Consulting - Fire Extinguisher services for 


$1,425.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $500.00Graffiti removal PV, Nancey English, and skat


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $125.00Graffiti removal skate park


$625.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Police Administration $250.00AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES


$250.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Administration


INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $298.00THE BLUE LINE - POLICE OFFICER RECRUITIN


$298.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


INTUIT, INC. Police Investigations $39.87BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$39.87INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Investigations


INTUIT, INC. Public Transit - Operations $742.70MISCELLANEOUS REPAIR SHOPS AND RELATE


$742.70INTUIT, INC. - Total For Public Transit - Operations


INTUIT, INC. Water Distribution $755.42Crane inspection


$755.42INTUIT, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


$4,135.99INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ISA
ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $187.00Professional Membership Renewal and Chap


$187.00ISA - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$187.00ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACK IN THE BOX
JACK IN THE BOX Fire-EMS Training $17.69Meal for Barager, Stafford, and Mason while 


$17.69JACK IN THE BOX - Total For Fire-EMS Training


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 40 of 83


56







$17.69JACK IN THE BOX - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JIMMY JOHNS -
JIMMY JOHNS - Regional Water Operations $68.95Lunch for JPB Meeting


$68.95JIMMY JOHNS - - Total For Regional Water Operations


$68.95JIMMY JOHNS - - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JKC ENGINEERING
JKC ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,928.50Miscellaneous Item


$2,928.50JKC ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,928.50JKC ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN
JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Planning $54.80FLORISTS SUPPLIES,NURSERY STOCK & FLOW


$54.80JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - Total For Planning


$54.80JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JUNG BROS ENGINEERS
JUNG BROS ENGINEERS Capital Projects Fund $7,975.002022 Misc. Geotech


$7,975.00JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$7,975.00JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KCWY-TV
KCWY-TV Golf - Operations $1,000.00Television advertising


$1,000.00KCWY-TV - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,000.00KCWY-TV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KIMBALL MIDWEST PAYE
KIMBALL MIDWEST PAYE Weed & Pest Fund $350.00Safety Supplies


$350.00KIMBALL MIDWEST PAYE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 41 of 83


57







$350.00KIMBALL MIDWEST PAYE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $293.461/2 Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $222.60Crushed base


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $541.82Crushed Base & 57 Rock


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $370.111/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $443.841/2 Plant Mix


$1,871.83KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $430.45City of Casper Mix & Fuel Surcharge


$430.45KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Distribution


$2,302.28KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT
KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Career Services $2,126.25Instruct firearm classes


$2,126.25KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - Total For Police Career Services


$2,126.25KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Capital Projects Fund $5,244.00Turnout Gear


$5,244.00L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $490.37Uniform boots


$490.37L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$5,734.37L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAME LLC
LAME LLC Balefill $3,823.58Contract Withholding:  21300109


$3,823.58LAME LLC - Total For Balefill


LAME LLC Capital Projects Fund $1,164.47Contract Withholding:  21300109


$1,164.47LAME LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$4,988.05LAME LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 42 of 83


58







LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly rental


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly rental


$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0106
LOAF N JUG #0106 Fire-EMS Operations $33.11Fuel


$33.11LOAF N JUG #0106 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$33.11LOAF N JUG #0106 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOBBYTV
LOBBYTV Police Administration $20.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


LOBBYTV Police Administration $20.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$40.00LOBBYTV - Total For Police Administration


$40.00LOBBYTV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOGMEIN GoToMeeting
LOGMEIN GoToMeeting Police Administration $20.00CONTINUITY/SUBSCRIPTION MERCHANTS


LOGMEIN GoToMeeting Police Administration $20.00CONTINUITY/SUBSCRIPTION MERCHANTS


$40.00LOGMEIN GoToMeeting - Total For Police Administration


$40.00LOGMEIN GoToMeeting - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $1,060.12Pressure relief valve replacement


$1,060.12LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,060.12LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LUBRICATION ENGINEER
LUBRICATION ENGINEER WWTP Operations $412.18Oil


$412.18LUBRICATION ENGINEER - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 43 of 83


59







$412.18LUBRICATION ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MATTHEW J BUTCHER
MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Review of wireless siteing application


MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Review of wireless siteing application


MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Review of wireless siteing application


$2,625.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - Total For General Fund Revenue


$2,625.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Aquatics - Operations $76.57Supplies for Lifejacket Rack


$76.57MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $208.99Replacement cabinets for Fire 1 - Menards


$208.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $47.97Repair supplies for Senior Center - Menards


MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $53.28Repair supplies for Senior Center - Menards


$101.25MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $27.71MENARDS $27.71 CLEANING SUPPLIES CEME


$27.71MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $81.45Material for St. 1 Project


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $1,349.96Vanity for St. 1 bathroom


$1,431.41MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Training $1,084.51Materials for classroom project


$1,084.51MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Training


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $146.89Ratchet straps for mowers


$146.89MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Special Areas $63.92MENARDS PERENNIALS


$63.92MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Special Areas


MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $12.96Chalk and pencils for striping layout


$12.96MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $898.80NIPPLES & COUPLINGS


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $259.99Battery charger


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $629.12weed killer


$1,787.91MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 44 of 83


60







MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $87.88Weed and Pest tools


$87.88MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$5,030.00MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MERCER HOUSE, INC.
MERCER HOUSE, INC. Capital Projects Fund $8,001.381%#16 Funding Mercer Family Re


$8,001.38MERCER HOUSE, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$8,001.38MERCER HOUSE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Parks - Athletic Maint. $525.50Lansing Field Bullpens Fence Replacement


$525.50MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Rec Center - Sports Programs $59.36Misc. Fencing Supplies


$59.36MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$584.86MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $86.73Lab supplies


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $538.90Filter paper


$625.63MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations


$625.63MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00Vehicle alignment


$157.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$157.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Police Administration $2,268.00Tipsubmit Service Subscription-9/12/21 to 9/


$2,268.00MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Police Administration


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Network Monitoring, System Package, Servic


$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 45 of 83


61







$11,725.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO
MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Finance $370.00LEGAL SERVICES, ATTORNEYS


$370.00MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Finance


$370.00MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Balefill - Diversion & Special $178.80Printing service - envelopes


$178.80MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


MOUNTAIN STATES Code Enforcement $284.90Printing service - envelopes


$284.90MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Code Enforcement


MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $68.02Printing service - business cards


$68.02MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Municipal Court


MOUNTAIN STATES Public Transit - Operations $341.28Printing service - tickets


$341.28MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$873.00MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $49.95Acct #13502


$49.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $49.95Guest Internet


$49.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$99.90MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MR MOTO PIZZA
MR MOTO PIZZA Planning $26.94EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$26.94MR MOTO PIZZA - Total For Planning


$26.94MR MOTO PIZZA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $44.98SCRUB BRUSHES FOR JANITORS CLOSETS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 46 of 83


62







$44.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Public Transit - CARES Act $586.41Casper Transit Covid 19 Emergency relief


$586.41MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Water Distribution $21.70Spray trailer fittings


$21.70MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Water Distribution


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $44.97Rakes


$44.97MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$698.06MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURPHY EXPRESS
MURPHY EXPRESS Police Career Services $59.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$59.00MURPHY EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services


$59.00MURPHY EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MYLAWCLE
MYLAWCLE City Attorney $195.00MyLawCLE:  Continuing Legal Education Ann


$195.00MYLAWCLE - Total For City Attorney


$195.00MYLAWCLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Baler Processing $5.08TOOL TO ASSIST INSTALLATION OF NORTH C


$5.08NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Buildings & Structures Fund $19.66Door repair supplies for Fire 1 - NAPA


$19.66NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,155.62Misc supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $586.82Misc supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,339.63Misc supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $83,006.72Misc supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $743.44Misc supplies


$98,832.23NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Golf - Operations $192.46Misc supplies


$192.46NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Golf - Operations


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Metro Animal Control $36.01Misc supplies


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 47 of 83


63







$36.01NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $75.95ABRASIVE BELT


$75.95NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Tanks $35.80SEAL FOR MTN RD BOOSTER


$35.80NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Tanks


$99,197.19NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATIONAL REGISTRY EM
NATIONAL REGISTRY EM Fire-EMS Training $32.00Renewal of NRE-Paramedic Certificate


$32.00NATIONAL REGISTRY EM - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$32.00NATIONAL REGISTRY EM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $125,659.14Prisoner housing - March 2022


$125,659.14NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


$125,659.14NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU
NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU Capital Projects Fund $3,123.43Backflow Maintenance-Repaired by Plumbin


$3,123.43NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$3,123.43NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $256.50Oxygen


$256.50NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $313.50Methane air, regulator


$313.50NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $1.35Cylinder rental


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $12.69Soap dispenser


$14.04NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Cemetery $23.36NORCO CLEANING SUPPLIES CEMETERY BLD


$23.36NORCO, INC. - Total For Cemetery


NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $55.88Station Supplies


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 48 of 83


64







NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $1,538.40EMS Gloves


$1,594.28NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $42.25Oxygen & delivery


NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $90.75OXYGEN EXCHANGE


$133.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NORCO, INC. Golf - Operations $45.31Work gloves for seasonals and window clean


$45.31NORCO, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $379.90Disinfectant, trash bags, latex gloves


$379.90NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NORCO, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $66.30safety supplies


$66.30NORCO, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $162.91Hard hats & air monitor repair


$162.91NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $1,200.00LIME DELIVERY


$1,200.00NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$4,189.10NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTH AMERICAN HAZAR
NORTH AMERICAN HAZAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $125.00HAZARDOUS WASTE CONFERENCE IN DENVE


$125.00NORTH AMERICAN HAZAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$125.00NORTH AMERICAN HAZAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHROP BOILER WORK
NORTHROP BOILER WORK Buildings & Structures Fund $2,075.20Boiler repair - parts & labor


$2,075.20NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORTHROP BOILER WORK Capital Projects Fund $6,870.68Boiler equipment installation


$6,870.68NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For Capital Projects Fund


NORTHROP BOILER WORK WWTP Operations $1,499.45Actuator motor for Boiler #1


$1,499.45NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For WWTP Operations


$10,445.33NORTHROP BOILER WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,203.67Drill kit, battery bin tool, lath, paint


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 49 of 83


65







$1,203.67NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $452.65Locate supplies for signs and signals


$452.65NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control


$1,656.32NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $75.801 box magenta toner, 1 box cyan toner


OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $30.251 box black toner


$106.05OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Customer Service


OFFICE DEPOT Finance $30.251 box black toner


OFFICE DEPOT Finance $75.801 box magenta toner, 1 box cyan toner


$106.05OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Finance


OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $75.801 box magenta toner, 1 box cyan toner


OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $30.251 box black toner


$106.05OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $75.821 box magenta toner, 1 box cyan toner


OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $30.251 box black toner


$106.07OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Human Resources


OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $75.801 box magenta toner, 1 box cyan toner


OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $30.251 box black toner


$106.05OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Risk Management


$530.27OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OLD CHICAGO-CASPER
OLD CHICAGO-CASPER Police Administration $150.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$150.00OLD CHICAGO-CASPER - Total For Police Administration


$150.00OLD CHICAGO-CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $405.00Tickets for April 2022


$405.00ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $180.00Tickets for April 2022


$180.00ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:20 AM Page 50 of 83


66







ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $495.00Tickets for April 2022


$495.00ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


$1,080.00ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ORKIN  LLC 002
ORKIN  LLC 002 Hogadon - Operations $150.97Pest Control


$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS
OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS Fire-EMS Operations $142.50Evaluation of garage door at St.1


$142.50OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$142.50OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $819.00April/Q2 2022 WYPDES testing


$819.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$819.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  MKBURGE
PAYPAL  MKBURGE Police Investigations $155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - Total For Police Investigations


$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  NOHORA G
PAYPAL  NOHORA G Police Investigations $217.82PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$217.82PAYPAL  NOHORA G - Total For Police Investigations


$217.82PAYPAL  NOHORA G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PCN STRATEGIES INC
PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $4,285.55In-Car Video Equipment for 6 Marked Units


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 51 of 83


67







$4,285.55PCN STRATEGIES INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$4,285.55PCN STRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Code Enforcement $78.00Work clothing/embroidery


$78.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Code Enforcement


PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $66.00Work clothing/embroidery


$66.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Career Services


PEDEN'S INC Police Investigations $54.00Nameplate engraving & nameplate holders


$54.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Investigations


$198.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER
PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $450.91Beverages for Ice Arena concessions


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions ($100.00)Cylinder deposit


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $361.27Beverages for Ice Arena concessions


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $383.37Beverages for Ice Arena concessions


$1,095.55PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$1,095.55PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PILOT
PILOT Police Career Services $46.42AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$46.42PILOT - Total For Police Career Services


$46.42PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIZZA RANCH - CASPER
PIZZA RANCH - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.42MEETING SUPPLIES


$84.42PIZZA RANCH - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


PIZZA RANCH - CASPER Police Administration $193.15EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$193.15PIZZA RANCH - CASPER - Total For Police Administration


$277.57PIZZA RANCH - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 52 of 83


68







POSITIVE PROMOTIONS
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $1,025.35Assorted PubEd supplies


$1,025.35POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$1,025.35POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,939.12Printing / mailing / postage service


$2,939.12POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$2,939.12POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PP FBINAACHPTR
PP FBINAACHPTR Police Career Services $75.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


$75.00PP FBINAACHPTR - Total For Police Career Services


$75.00PP FBINAACHPTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PP WASCOP
PP WASCOP Police Career Services $185.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


PP WASCOP Police Career Services $185.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


$370.00PP WASCOP - Total For Police Career Services


$370.00PP WASCOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROACTIVE SPORTS
PROACTIVE SPORTS Golf $30.00Logo Placement


PROACTIVE SPORTS Golf $75.00Water Bottles


$105.00PROACTIVE SPORTS - Total For Golf


$105.00PROACTIVE SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning / janitorial service


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 53 of 83


69







$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PSI SERVICES LLC
PSI SERVICES LLC Police Career Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$175.00PSI SERVICES LLC - Total For Police Career Services


$175.00PSI SERVICES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI
PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI Police Career Services $525.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$525.00PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI - Total For Police Career Services


$525.00PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Publication Printers
Publication Printers Rec Center - Admin $1,129.18Summer Rec Guide


Publication Printers Rec Center - Admin $134.62Summer Rec Guide


$1,263.80Publication Printers - Total For Rec Center - Admin


Publication Printers Rec Center - Operations $151.00Summer Rec Guide


$151.00Publication Printers - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$1,414.80Publication Printers - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Engineering $539.12STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


$539.12QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Engineering


$539.12QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


R & R REST STOPS
R & R REST STOPS Fire-EMS Training $119.00Pump services at the drill tower


$119.00R & R REST STOPS - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$119.00R & R REST STOPS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RALPHS #0123


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 54 of 83


70







RALPHS #0123 Planning $12.04GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


RALPHS #0123 Planning $12.49GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$24.53RALPHS #0123 - Total For Planning


$24.53RALPHS #0123 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAYALLEN.COM
RAYALLEN.COM Police Canine Operations $178.23DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI


$178.23RAYALLEN.COM - Total For Police Canine Operations


$178.23RAYALLEN.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REED'S AUTOMOTIVE &
REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $100.80Exhaust repair


$100.80REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$100.80REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RENAISSANCE HOTELS S
RENAISSANCE HOTELS S Police Career Services $744.78RENAISSANCE HOTELS


$744.78RENAISSANCE HOTELS S - Total For Police Career Services


$744.78RENAISSANCE HOTELS S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESCUETECH1 INC
RESCUETECH1 INC Fire-EMS Operations $437.00New Wet Suits for Water Rescue


$437.00RESCUETECH1 INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$437.00RESCUETECH1 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESOLUTE INDUSTRIAL
RESOLUTE INDUSTRIAL WWTP Operations $3,000.00Dewatering building heater rental. 10/26/21-


$3,000.00RESOLUTE INDUSTRIAL - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,000.00RESOLUTE INDUSTRIAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESPOND FIRST AID OF


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 55 of 83


71







RESPOND FIRST AID OF Public Transit - Operations $67.89Office first aid supplies


$67.89RESPOND FIRST AID OF - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$67.89RESPOND FIRST AID OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Code Enforcement $384.98Copier usage


RICOH USA INC Code Enforcement $18.20Copier usage


$403.18RICOH USA INC - Total For Code Enforcement


RICOH USA INC Police Administration $400.68Copier usage


$400.68RICOH USA INC - Total For Police Administration


$803.86RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIDLEY'S 1132
RIDLEY'S 1132 Fire-EMS Operations $44.09Fuel


$44.09RIDLEY'S 1132 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$44.09RIDLEY'S 1132 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RINK SYSTEMS
RINK SYSTEMS Ice Arena - Operations $1,048.20Zamboni Gate Replacement Hinges, Spring-L


$1,048.20RINK SYSTEMS - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$1,048.20RINK SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RJ'S CARPET CLEANING
RJ'S CARPET CLEANING Public Transit - Operations $225.00CARPET AND UPHOLSTERY CLEANING


$225.00RJ'S CARPET CLEANING - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$225.00RJ'S CARPET CLEANING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER RWS - Booster Stations $69.75Booster LOTO


$69.75RMI CASPER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$69.75RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 56 of 83


72







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Pool $332.21Acct #54730761-112 9


$332.21ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Pool


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $103.78Acct #54730761-092 3


$103.78ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $1,025.35Acct #54730761-093 1


$1,025.35ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $3,149.16Acct #54730761-093 1


$3,149.16ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,312.81Acct #54730761-096 4


$3,312.81ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $4,057.33Acct #54730761-099 8


$4,057.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $4,692.69Acct #54730761-126 9


$4,692.69ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $2,747.95Acct #54730761-101 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,367.40Acct #54730761-147 5


$6,115.35ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $710.22Acct #54730761-093 1


$710.22ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $35.20Acct #54730761-093 1


$35.20ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $658.21Acct #54730761-093 1


$658.21ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,481.25Acct #54730761-132 7


$2,481.25ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $202.47Acct #54730761-104 6


$202.47ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - Operations $297.95Acct #54730761-156 6


$297.95ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,437.69Acct #54730761-095 6


$3,437.69ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,045.65Acct #60931133-012 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,336.35Acct #60931133-010 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $149.52Acct #60931133-006 0


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 57 of 83


73







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $382.22Acct #60931133-005 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $591.41Acct #60931133-017 7


$5,505.15ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.80Acct #60931133-024 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,521.39Acct #60931133-016 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,443.78Acct #60931133-003 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $45.60Acct #60931133-015 1


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.20Acct #60931133-021 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.57Acct #60931133-019 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.08Acct #60931133-014 4


$4,110.42ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $598.75Acct #54730761-105 3


$598.75ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $87.73Acct #54730761-135 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $1,845.35Acct #54730761-002 2


$1,933.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $264.78Acct #54730761-004 8


$264.78ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$43,023.85ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROGUE
ROGUE Fire-EMS Training $1,569.75Echo Bike 2 pack


$1,569.75ROGUE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$1,569.75ROGUE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $6.95Porta-John from R&R


$338.60Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$338.60Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $76.19JANITORIAL SUPPLIES SOLID WASTE AND MIL


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 58 of 83


74







SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $74.69SWF PLASTIC BAGS, DISHWASHER SOAP, JAN


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $16.47SCALEHOUSE SUPPLIES


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $149.28OPS SUPPLIES


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $31.22SAFETY MEETING SUPPLIES


$347.85SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $50.05SWF PLASTIC BAGS, DISHWASHER SOAP, JAN


$50.05SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $312.90Station Supplies


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $220.17Station Supplies


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $440.56Station Supplies


$973.63SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $217.82CONCESSIONS - Resale


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $505.84CONCESSIONS - Resale


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $95.94CONCESSIONS - Resale


$819.60SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $12.64Kleenex Tissues


$12.64SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Information Services $132.23WHOLESALE CLUBS


$132.23SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Information Services


SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Career Services $167.88WHOLESALE CLUBS


$167.88SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Career Services


SAMS CLUB #6425 Public Safety Communication $131.72WHOLESALE CLUBS


$131.72SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Public Safety Communications


SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $59.98Friday at the Rec Snacks


$59.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$2,695.58SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $127.63Station Supplies


$127.63SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $182.15PAPER TOWELS, PLATES, BOWLS, UTENSILS,


$182.15SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $224.96CONCESSIONS - Resale


$224.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Municipal Court $29.87WHOLESALE CLUBS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 59 of 83


75







$29.87SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Municipal Court


$564.61SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $148.40JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $121.84SCALE HOUSE SUPPLIES


$270.24SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB.COM Police Career Services $70.00WHOLESALE CLUBS


$70.00SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Police Career Services


SAMSCLUB.COM Rec Center - Classes $368.84Operating Supplies CRC Classes


$368.84SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$709.08SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT Buildings & Structures Fund $166.74Painting Supplies for Fire 1 - Sheet Metal Spe


$166.74SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$166.74SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 1282207300
SHELL OIL 1282207300 Police Career Services $47.12AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$47.12SHELL OIL 1282207300 - Total For Police Career Services


$47.12SHELL OIL 1282207300 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $50.36Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $52.78Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $43.65Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $31.82Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $107.94Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $91.32Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $95.49Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $72.61Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $89.82Fuel


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 60 of 83


76







SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $64.52Fuel


$700.31SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$700.31SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5754344050
SHELL OIL 5754344050 Fire-EMS Training $33.15Fuel for rental car while at Scott SCBA class


$33.15SHELL OIL 5754344050 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$33.15SHELL OIL 5754344050 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 910027383Q
SHELL OIL 910027383Q Police Career Services $19.44AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$19.44SHELL OIL 910027383Q - Total For Police Career Services


$19.44SHELL OIL 910027383Q - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Public Transit - CARES Act $284.08GLASS, PAINT, WALLPAPER STORES


$284.08SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$284.08SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $787.00PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS


SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $94.81PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS


$881.81SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration


$881.81SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMPLOT T&H DEN
SIMPLOT T&H DEN Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,856.00Pro League Red Infield Conditioner


$1,856.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$1,856.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 61 of 83


77







SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Traffic Enforcement $43.69COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$43.69SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


$43.69SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($106.88)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,068.78Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


$961.90SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund


SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($820.81)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


($820.81)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$141.09SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $53.50Monthly DVD & Email -Professional Archive/


$53.50SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services


$53.50SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $200.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $200.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$800.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Administration


$800.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $75.00Service call


$75.00SOFT DR INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SOFT DR INC Buildings & Structures Fund ($16.30)Invoice adjustment


($16.30)SOFT DR INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$58.70SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 62 of 83


78







SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $49.00SWANA COMPOST WEBINAR


$49.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA Refuse - Residential $223.00ASSOCIATION DUES


$223.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - Total For Refuse - Residential


$272.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONNYSRVS.  SONNYS R
SONNYSRVS.  SONNYS R Fire-EMS Operations $3,270.00RV rental for sleeping at St. 1 during mold mi


$3,270.00SONNYSRVS.  SONNYS R - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$3,270.00SONNYSRVS.  SONNYS R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $285.14STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


$285.14SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Public Safety Communications


$285.14SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP CHUGWATER CHILI
SP CHUGWATER CHILI General Fund Revenue $277.51chili products for resale in gift shop


$277.51SP CHUGWATER CHILI - Total For General Fund Revenue


$277.51SP CHUGWATER CHILI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP RANGE MART
SP RANGE MART Golf - Operations $577.00Driving Range Baskets


$577.00SP RANGE MART - Total For Golf - Operations


$577.00SP RANGE MART - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPARE LABS INC
SPARE LABS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $750.00Metered Max Active Vehicles-4/01/22-5/01/


$750.00SPARE LABS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$750.00SPARE LABS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 63 of 83


79







SPF45
SPF45 Police Career Services $50.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


SPF45 Police Career Services $29.62AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$79.62SPF45 - Total For Police Career Services


$79.62SPF45 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPOKANE HRDWR HRDWR
SPOKANE HRDWR HRDWR Aquatics - Operations $503.23New Hardware for Lockers


$503.23SPOKANE HRDWR HRDWR - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$503.23SPOKANE HRDWR HRDWR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPORTSFACIL
SPORTSFACIL Rec Center - Operations ($592.00)Basketball backboard repair canceled order


($592.00)SPORTSFACIL - Total For Rec Center - Operations


($592.00)SPORTSFACIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPRINGHILL SUITES
SPRINGHILL SUITES Police Career Services $107.42SPRINGHILL SUITES


$107.42SPRINGHILL SUITES - Total For Police Career Services


$107.42SPRINGHILL SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Buildings & Structures Fund $40.00Replacement tablet case - CPU


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Buildings & Structures Fund ($57.00)Refund for incorrect tablet case - CPU


($17.00)SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Clerk ($2,217.00)MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Clerk $2,217.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$0.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For City Clerk


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Code Enforcement $106.90Toner for Inspector Printer


$106.90SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Code Enforcement


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Fire-EMS Administration $105.00Cyber power UPS for Chief Solberg's comput


$105.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 64 of 83


80







SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $14.95COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$14.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Information Services


$209.85SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Fire-EMS Training $522.00BLS, ACLS, and AHA instructor cards


$522.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$522.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  OCCASIONS BY
SQ  OCCASIONS BY Public Safety Communication $600.00BANDS, ORCHESTRAS, ENTERTAINERS


$600.00SQ  OCCASIONS BY - Total For Public Safety Communications


$600.00SQ  OCCASIONS BY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Code Enforcement $18.90Name tags for Historic Preservation


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Code Enforcement $31.50MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$50.40SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Code Enforcement


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $90.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$90.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Career Services


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Public Transit - Operations $18.00Staff Name Tags


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Public Transit - Operations $27.00Staff Name Tags


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Public Transit - Operations $27.00Staff Name Badges


$72.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$212.40SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN
SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN Fire-EMS Operations $336.38Asbestos Testing for St. 1


$336.38SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$336.38SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  STEVEN SCHANEMAN


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 65 of 83


81







SQ  STEVEN SCHANEMAN Rec Center - Operations $513.57Advertisement in Magazine for Summer Cam


$513.57SQ  STEVEN SCHANEMAN - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$513.57SQ  STEVEN SCHANEMAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WCBO
SQ  WCBO Code Enforcement $305.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


$305.00SQ  WCBO - Total For Code Enforcement


$305.00SQ  WCBO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint. $647.50Electrical outlets installed at shop to eliminat


$647.50SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$647.50SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WYOMING CHAPTER
SQ  WYOMING CHAPTER Code Enforcement $220.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH


$220.00SQ  WYOMING CHAPTER - Total For Code Enforcement


$220.00SQ  WYOMING CHAPTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $42.96MAINTENANCE BUILDING OFFICE USPPLIES


$42.96STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $199.95Scott Airpack inventory supplies


$199.95STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


STAPLES Fire-EMS Operations $614.97Computer, mouse and USB Hub for Scott Pos


$614.97STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


STAPLES Police Administration $15.98STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$15.98STAPLES - Total For Police Administration


STAPLES Police Investigations $21.99STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$21.99STAPLES - Total For Police Investigations


STAPLES Public Transit - Operations $67.46OFFICE SUPPLIES


$67.46STAPLES - Total For Public Transit - Operations


STAPLES Rec Center - Sports Programs $42.99Aluminum Clipboard


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 66 of 83


82







STAPLES Rec Center - Sports Programs $211.70Office chair, Mic. Office Supplies


$254.69STAPLES - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


STAPLES Traffic Control $37.98Printer cartridge and jump drive for paint tru


$37.98STAPLES - Total For Traffic Control


STAPLES Water Meters $8.49Rubber bands


$8.49STAPLES - Total For Water Meters


$1,264.47STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $4,044.17Retiree Subsidy - May 2022


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $23,279.22Retiree Subsidy - March 2022


$27,323.39STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $96,220.69Loan #DW025


$96,220.69STATE OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


$123,544.08STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $5,694.00Architectural design for City


$5,694.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$5,694.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $1,952.32Background checks


$1,952.32STERLING - Total For Human Resources


$1,952.32STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Rec Center - Sports Programs $20.52Hitch Pin for Pro Gator


$20.52STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$20.52STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 67 of 83


83







SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Hogadon - Operations $657.50Semi-Annual Inspection


$657.50SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$657.50SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Rec Center - Sports Programs $30.32Misc. Fencing Supplies


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Rec Center - Sports Programs $7.58Quick Crete for Base Anchors


$37.90SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Meters $32.94Paint


$32.94SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Meters


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Tanks $90.32MTN. RD. BOOSTER PUMP PARTS


$90.32SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Tanks


$161.16SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET
TARGET Planning $59.99Transit Anniversary Supplies


$59.99TARGET - Total For Planning


$59.99TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TEMPLEPUBLI
TEMPLEPUBLI Police Career Services $195.00NATIONAL MINORITY UPDATE ADVERTISING 


$195.00TEMPLEPUBLI - Total For Police Career Services


$195.00TEMPLEPUBLI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE FAMILY CLINIC, L
THE FAMILY CLINIC, L Public Transit - Operations $135.00Physical


$135.00THE FAMILY CLINIC, L - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$135.00THE FAMILY CLINIC, L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Aquatics - Operations $29.97Water Line Key


$29.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Aquatics - Operations


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 68 of 83


84







THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $18.45BALER FOAM TO CHECK TRACKS ON S. BALER


$18.45THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $36.67Paint supplies for Fire 1 - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $74.97Smoke detector for Ft. Caspar Caretaker Hou


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $39.86Paint supplies for Fire 1 - Home Depot


$151.50THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Capital Projects Fund $42.11Carpentry supplies for Lansing - Home Depot


$42.11THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Capital Projects Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $23.16Polished concrete floor cleaner


$23.16THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $54.85HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$54.85THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $29.46Caster for Floor Scrubber


$29.46THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $1,298.00HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$1,298.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Administration


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Operations $27.50Maintenance supplies for room repair/prep


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Operations $65.72Repair and Mainten. supplies including paint,


$93.22THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Rec Center - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $35.20Light Bulbs for Block Building


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $84.80Nail Drag Items


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $191.97Chain and bolt cutter for outfield gates


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $22.48Bubble Wrap for Light Bulbs


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $190.47sawzall for Athletics


$524.92THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$2,265.64THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE INTERNATIONAL SO
THE INTERNATIONAL SO Fire-EMS Administration $125.00On year membership to the international Soc


$125.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$125.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE OFFICE SHOP, INC
THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire-EMS Administration $97.93Fire admin copier fee for March 2022


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 69 of 83


85







$97.93THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$97.93THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE ROYAL INN
THE ROYAL INN Police State Grants $39.39LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


$39.39THE ROYAL INN - Total For Police State Grants


$39.39THE ROYAL INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Fire-EMS Administration $97.99Shipment of Turnout gear for repair


$97.99THE UPS STORE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


THE UPS STORE Public Transit - Operations $15.27BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$15.27THE UPS STORE - Total For Public Transit - Operations


THE UPS STORE WWTP Operations $143.75Shipping


$143.75THE UPS STORE - Total For WWTP Operations


$257.01THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


The Webstaurant Stor
The Webstaurant Stor Customer Service $1,123.29Cash Drawer Equipment


$1,123.29The Webstaurant Stor - Total For Customer Service


$1,123.29The Webstaurant Stor - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THIRTY THREE MILE RO
THIRTY THREE MILE RO Sewer Wastewater Collection $78.40Monthly flushing water - March-April 2022


$78.40THIRTY THREE MILE RO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$78.40THIRTY THREE MILE RO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Buildings & Structures Fund $166.00Quarterly copy charge - Feb, Mar, Apr 2022


$166.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $179.04Copy charge - April 2022


$179.04TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 70 of 83


86







TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $55.48Copy charge - April 2022


$55.48TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $61.88Copy charge - April 2022


$61.88TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Municipal Court


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $55.48Copy charge - April 2022


$55.48TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $133.73Copy Charge - April 2022


$133.73TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $55.47Copy charge - April 2022


$55.47TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $113.25Copy charge - April 2022


$113.25TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution


$820.33TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWNEPLACE SUITES FR
TOWNEPLACE SUITES FR Police Career Services $0.02MARRIOT/TOWNPLACE SUITES


$0.02TOWNEPLACE SUITES FR - Total For Police Career Services


$0.02TOWNEPLACE SUITES FR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN
TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Golf - Operations $500.00TV and Radio done with Townsquare


$500.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Golf - Operations


$500.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACFONE     AIRTIME
TRACFONE     AIRTIME Police State Grants $32.36TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$32.36TRACFONE     AIRTIME - Total For Police State Grants


$32.36TRACFONE     AIRTIME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Fire-EMS Operations $21.05Bolts


$21.05TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Weed & Pest Fund $329.98Chemical


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 71 of 83


87







TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Weed & Pest Fund $774.95Bare ground Chemical


$1,104.93TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,125.98TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I
TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I Risk Management $65.21INSURANCE-SALES & UNDERWRITING


$65.21TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I - Total For Risk Management


$65.21TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES
TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES WWTP Operations $270.40UV FACILITY CLEANER, SOCKETS


$270.40TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES - Total For WWTP Operations


$270.40TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  CITY BREW COFFE
TST  CITY BREW COFFE Public Safety Communication $30.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$30.00TST  CITY BREW COFFE - Total For Public Safety Communications


$30.00TST  CITY BREW COFFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $4.40TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $5.98TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $7.69TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $16.00TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $4.71TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $29.39TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $38.48TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $29.92TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $33.55TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


$170.12UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services


$170.12UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 72 of 83


88







UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $51.59Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $51.20Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $51.20Uniform supplies


$185.99UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$185.99UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.09Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph


$95.09UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


$95.09UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162408251
UNITED    0162408251 Risk Management $926.20UNITED AIRLINES


$926.20UNITED    0162408251 - Total For Risk Management


$926.20UNITED    0162408251 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169967139
UNITED    0169967139 Fire-EMS Training $35.00Check bag fee for Scott SCBA class


$35.00UNITED    0169967139 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$35.00UNITED    0169967139 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169984327
UNITED    0169984327 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES


$35.00UNITED    0169984327 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0169984327 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169984918
UNITED    0169984918 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 73 of 83


89







$35.00UNITED    0169984918 - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00UNITED    0169984918 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169987039
UNITED    0169987039 Risk Management $77.00UNITED AIRLINES


$77.00UNITED    0169987039 - Total For Risk Management


$77.00UNITED    0169987039 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $3,849.00MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONER


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $3,208.00MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONER


$7,057.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - Operations $190.00Physicals


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - Operations $95.00Physicals


$285.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$7,342.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 City Attorney $22.14Certified Mailings at the US Postal Service


$22.14USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For City Attorney


$22.14USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS.COM POSTAL STOR
USPS.COM POSTAL STOR Code Enforcement $141.20POSTAGE STAMPS


$141.20USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - Total For Code Enforcement


$141.20USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONACOMOTORVE
VCN NATRONACOMOTORVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $32.50LIC PLATES FOR CITY MNGR VEHICLE


$32.50VCN NATRONACOMOTORVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$32.50VCN NATRONACOMOTORVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 74 of 83


90







VCN NATRONACOTITLESC
VCN NATRONACOTITLESC Fleet Maintenance Fund $32.50TITLES (2)


$32.50VCN NATRONACOTITLESC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$32.50VCN NATRONACOTITLESC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT City Attorney $14.50Release of Lien Filing at the Natrona County 


$14.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For City Attorney


$14.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.01Acct #642199740-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


VERIZON WIRELESS Buildings & Structures Fund $16.02Acct #442124121-00001


$16.02VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $229.65Acct #342080735-00001


$229.65VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $275.92Acct #542255605-00001


$275.92VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


$561.60VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERMEER SALES & SERV
VERMEER SALES & SERV Fleet Maintenance Fund $9,962.17Equipment repair


$9,962.17VERMEER SALES & SERV - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$9,962.17VERMEER SALES & SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VISTAPRINT
VISTAPRINT Municipal Court $44.09Court Rule Signs


$44.09VISTAPRINT - Total For Municipal Court


$44.09VISTAPRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 75 of 83


91







VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI
VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI Ice Arena - Concessions $67.89CONCESSIONS


$67.89VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$67.89VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VOIANCE LLC
VOIANCE LLC Public Safety Communication $435.04BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$435.04VOIANCE LLC - Total For Public Safety Communications


$435.04VOIANCE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $82.62File destruction fee


$82.62VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney


VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $55.13File destruction fee


$55.13VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


$137.75VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $286.05JANITORIAL SUPPLIES AND MILLER HOUSE S


$348.05WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WAL-MART #1617 Ice Arena - Concessions $38.24CONCESSION - Butter for Pretzels


$38.24WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


WAL-MART #1617 Parks - Special Areas $112.24WALMART GARDEN CENTER PARENNIALS FO


$112.24WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Parks - Special Areas


WAL-MART #1617 Planning ($14.88)GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


($14.88)WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Planning


WAL-MART #1617 Police Federal Grants $10.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$10.00WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Federal Grants


WAL-MART #1617 Police Investigations $23.24GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$23.24WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Investigations


WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Operations $174.91Bath towels for towel rentals, air freshners f


$174.91WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 76 of 83


92







$691.80WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Cemetery $57.64WALMART SAFETY ITEMS  CEMETERY


$57.64WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Cemetery


WAL-MART #3778 Public Transit - Operations $29.82Office Supplies


$29.82WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Public Transit - Operations


WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Classes $35.74Cupcake Class Supplies


$35.74WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $24.85Office Supplies; JPB Meeting Dessert, Staples


$24.85WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$148.05WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAMCO LABS, INC.
WAMCO LABS, INC. WWTP Operations $1,100.002Q 2022 Whole Effluent Toxicity Testing


$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WARDWELL WATER & SEW
WARDWELL WATER & SEW RWS - Booster Stations $31.17Monthly water usage


$31.17WARDWELL WATER & SEW - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$31.17WARDWELL WATER & SEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $38,358.15Construction project - not bui


$38,358.15WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$38,358.15WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $286.68Banner cap materials and hardware for sign i


$286.68WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Traffic Control


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 77 of 83


93







$286.68WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA
WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA Rec Center - Operations $419.60Dance Recital Outfits for Spring Programs


$419.60WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$419.60WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,150.00Solid Waste Thermal and Electr


$1,150.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,150.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $143.25Library Plan Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $848.74Online/software subscription charges


$991.99WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


$991.99WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTCO
WESTCO Golf - Operations $130.724 bags 30-0-10 50% duration


$130.72WESTCO - Total For Golf - Operations


$130.72WESTCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $282.04Installation of office door signs


WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $2,207.46Installation of signs


$2,489.50WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration


$2,489.50WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Metro Animal Control $3.75MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 78 of 83


94







$3.75WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Metro Animal Control


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police Patrol $50.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES


$50.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Police Patrol


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police State Grants $180.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES


$180.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Police State Grants


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Water Meters $70.50Locks


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Water Meters $205.50Padlocks


$276.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Water Meters


$509.75WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($386.00)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,860.00Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


$3,474.00WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,508.89)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20


($1,508.89)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$1,965.11WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13.14GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $43.20JANITOR SUPPLIES


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $59.97REPLACE COFFEE MAKER PLUS DONATED CO


$116.31WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $17.94TAPE FOR BATTERY RECYCLING BOXES


$17.94WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WM SUPERCENTER Parks - Special Areas $110.50WALMART SHRUBS CITY PLANTERS SA


$110.50WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $19.98GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$19.98WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Administration


WM SUPERCENTER Police Federal Grants $30.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$30.00WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Federal Grants


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $153.67Camp supplies: crafts, stationary, tapes


$153.67WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $25.53Office Supplies - Binders & Lens Wipes


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 79 of 83


95







$25.53WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations


$473.93WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $472.77The EMS Store - EMS Bags for new engines


$472.77WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$472.77WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WRIST-BAND  CUSTOMLA
WRIST-BAND  CUSTOMLA Public Transit - Operations $349.43Promotional Materials / Key Lanyards


$349.43WRIST-BAND  CUSTOMLA - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$349.43WRIST-BAND  CUSTOMLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.EVAWINTL.ORG
WWW.EVAWINTL.ORG Police Federal Grants $49.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION


$49.00WWW.EVAWINTL.ORG - Total For Police Federal Grants


$49.00WWW.EVAWINTL.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL
WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL Water Meters $225.00Conference registration, M. Dean


$225.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - Total For Water Meters


$225.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $726.00Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $746.99Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $550.71Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,971.22Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $469.06Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $471.57Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $730.65Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,111.61Equipment repair


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 80 of 83


96







WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,372.47Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund ($3,218.50)Reference Invoice #WO7133234


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund ($321.65)Original inv #WO7070664


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $570.09Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,982.19Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,218.50Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $603.67Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,348.61Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,297.83Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,377.76Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $321.65Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $403.10Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,944.24Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,799.04Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $612.79Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $263.76Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $599.68Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $913.66Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $34.50Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,249.33Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $321.65Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,012.21Equipment repair


$35,484.39WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$35,484.39WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. WORKERS COMPENSA
WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($394.29)FY22 Q1 Unemployment


($394.29)WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Golf - Operations $342.48FY22 Q1 Unemployment


$342.48WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Golf - Operations


WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Municipal Court $439.81FY22 Q1 Unemployment


$439.81WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Municipal Court


WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Parks - Parks Maint. $200.01FY22 Q1 Unemployment


$200.01WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Rec Center - Classes $1,374.30FY22 Q1 Unemployment


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 81 of 83


97







$1,374.30WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$1,962.31WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING ENGINEERING
WYOMING ENGINEERING Engineering $240.00Annual Dues / 2022 Membership


$240.00WYOMING ENGINEERING - Total For Engineering


$240.00WYOMING ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING LOCK & SAFE
WYOMING LOCK & SAFE Regional Water Operations $241.00Replace lockset


$241.00WYOMING LOCK & SAFE - Total For Regional Water Operations


$241.00WYOMING LOCK & SAFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,323.00Used tubing


$1,323.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,323.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL RECYCL
WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Sewer Wastewater Collection $271.50manhole repair supplies


$271.50WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$271.50WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Diversion & Special $66.56HIGH VISIBLE SHIRTS


$66.56WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$66.56WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $236.06Copier usage


$236.06XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 82 of 83


98







$236.06XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE
YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE Golf - Rental $13,165.00Customer #2358419


$13,165.00YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE - Total For Golf - Rental


$13,165.00YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$1,947,653.31CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 5/11/2022 9:53:21 AM Page 83 of 83


99







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
05/17/22


Additional Accounts Payable


04/28/22 Prewrits - Customer Refund, Customer Utility Refunds & Travel Reimbursements


WCDA - Payment incorrectly posted to COC lockbox 760.00
Caleb Coleman - Hydrant meter deposit refund 85.00
Sam Dunnuck - Travel reimbursement 206.50
Bev Skovgard - Travel reimbursement 241.50
Mike Ogden - Travel reimbursement 172.50
Austin Birkle - Travel reimbursement 206.50
Justin Price - Travel reimbursement 206.50
Luke Iselin - Travel reimbursement 172.50
Joleen Benson - Utility Refund 56.99
Barbara Blake - Utility Refund 36.59
Matt Cisneros - Utility Refund 82.96
Brian G Clark - Utility Refund 63.68
Beau Covert - Utility Refund 59.10
Kathy Cox - Utility Refund 42.85
Rodger Dillard - Utility Refund 41.21
Lori Doering - Utility Refund 37.78
Daniel Dundas - Utility Refund 38.83
Kara Dyess - Utility Refund 47.28
Bert Edwards - Utility Refund 41.19
Engie Insight MS-535 / General Growth Properties - Utility Refund 1,503.29
Gail/Van Frazier - Utility Refund 121.46
Full Rod Construction / Jeremy Shanks - Utility Refund 25.00
Mary Gaddis - Utility Refund 145.49
Carole Gassman - Utility Refund 20.08
Tobi Guffey - Utility Refund 64.48
Gyrodata - Utility Refund 866.30
Installation & Service - Utility Refund 25.00
Installation & Service - Utility Refund 25.00
Midwest Hose & Supply - Utility Refund 18.22
Alfred/Julian Orr - Utility Refund 16.51
Plows Diner - Utility Refund 143.30
Sage Hills Group/Smith & Assoc - Utility Refund 1,111.03
Ron D Salveson - Utility Refund 93.34
Beth Snesko - Utility Refund 76.16
Mitchell Ray Jr, Spring - Utility Refund 13.23
Kasey Stewart - Utility Refund 11.93
Tyler Vifian - Utility Refund 31.92
Richard Wheeler - Utility Refund 238.21


7,149.41


05/03/22 Prewrits - Petty Cash


FIB - Petty Cash (Muni Court) 1,500.00


1,500.00


Page 1 of 2
100







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
05/17/22


05/05/02 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors, Travel Reimbursements, AP Vendors & Utility Refunds


American Heritage Life Insurance Company (Allstate) 8,333.68
Continental American Insurance Company (Aflac) 1,322.48
Keri Patrick - Travel reimbursement 129.01
Michael Paschke - Travel reimbursement 206.50
Jon Schlager - Travel reimbursement 21.76
Global Spectrum - April 2022 net operating loss funds 76,242.50
Natrona County Treasurer - Certificate of purchase - 2118 S Jefferson 117.17
A-1 Used Tire/Mathes, Terry Devon - Utility Refund 18.22
Becker Development/Becker, Richard - Utility Refund 18.22
Becker, Michael - Utility Refund 13.86
Bertagnole, Richard - Utility Refund 67.77
Betts, Gina L - Utility Refund 35.74
Brandt, Lee/Coral, Marcela - Utility Refund 55.07
Caine, Lonnie - Utility Refund 35.92
Carrell, Hazel - Utility Refund 74.98
Castle, David - Utility Refund 38.41
Cohee, Anna - Utility Refund 39.59
Decker, Mary J - Utility Refund 39.21
Eve, Vicki - Utility Refund 41.19
Gao, Lu - Utility Refund 56.94
Hall, Tacy - Utility Refund 75.56
Innovex Downhole Solution/Adam Anderson CEO - Utility Refund 53.92
Kilby, Nita - Utility Refund 51.13
Lange, Charles - Utility Refund 63.37
Linaman, Isaac - Utility Refund 107.21
M&M Homes - Utility Refund 236.94
Marvel, Brian - Utility Refund 123.68
Ogg, Trisha - Utility Refund 12.59
Palkesh Hospitality Inv - Utility Refund 322.17
Palkesh Hospitality Inv - Utility Refund 230.91
Palmer, Jack/Wendy - Utility Refund 85.56
Petersen, Laverne A - Utility Refund 189.56
Peterson, Kacey - Utility Refund 75.56
Robertson, Natasha/Ryan - Utility Refund 37.78
Strother, Lacie - Utility Refund 50.00
Whitlock, Cynthia - Utility Refund 11.48
Wyoming Medical Center, C/O Banner Health - Utility Refund 25.00
Wyoming Medical Center, C/O Banner Health - Utility Refund 25.00
Wyoming Medical Center, C/O Banner Health - Utility Refund 25.00
Wyoming Medical Center, C/O Banner Health - Utility Refund 25.00
Zimmers, George L - Utility Refund 82.96
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 1,392.00
Richard F and Lou A Stahley - Property Purchase 60,000.00
Wyo Retirement System - City 269,000.71
Wyo Retirement System - Police 119,785.31


538,996.62


Total Additional AP 547,646.03$     


Page 2 of 2
101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121



Amanda Ainsworth

VICINITY MAP NTS



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE #



Amanda Ainsworth

C1



Amanda Ainsworth

C2



Amanda Ainsworth

DELTA



Amanda Ainsworth

C3



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 18' 50"



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 19' 41"



Amanda Ainsworth

C4



Amanda Ainsworth

RADIUS



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 45' 37"



Amanda Ainsworth

C5



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE TABLE



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 44' 54"



Amanda Ainsworth

C6



Amanda Ainsworth

CHORD BEARING



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C7



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 09' 05"



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C8



Amanda Ainsworth

5° 58' 11"



Amanda Ainsworth

N0° 38' 58"W



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C9



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 22' 44"



Amanda Ainsworth

N5° 40' 18"E



Amanda Ainsworth

2005.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

111° 15' 13"



Amanda Ainsworth

C10



Amanda Ainsworth

S6° 08' 35"W



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

52° 42' 44"



Amanda Ainsworth

C11



Amanda Ainsworth

CHORD LENGTH



Amanda Ainsworth

S0° 36' 41"E



Amanda Ainsworth

53° 46' 36"



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C12



Amanda Ainsworth

N5° 01' 34"E



Amanda Ainsworth

53° 46' 36"



Amanda Ainsworth

C13



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

93.62'



Amanda Ainsworth

N9° 05' 12"E



Amanda Ainsworth

52° 42' 44"



Amanda Ainsworth

C14



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

93.83'



Amanda Ainsworth

N15° 15' 40"E



Amanda Ainsworth

112° 10' 45"



Amanda Ainsworth

C15



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

ARC LENGTH



Amanda Ainsworth

94.34'



Amanda Ainsworth

S61° 04' 57"W



Amanda Ainsworth

C16



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

4° 17' 03"



Amanda Ainsworth

M:\Land 2021\Engineering\21-064 Kensington Heights PH III\21-064 - KENSINGTON - 5.dwg, 2/12/2021, Brian, 2/12/2021, Brian2/12/2021, Brian, BrianBrian



Amanda Ainsworth

94.17'



Amanda Ainsworth

N89° 38' 49"W



Amanda Ainsworth

C17



Amanda Ainsworth

17° 01' 51"



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

93.67'



Amanda Ainsworth

75.28'



Amanda Ainsworth

S37° 06' 31"W



Amanda Ainsworth

10° 29' 46"



Amanda Ainsworth

C18



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

93.88'



Amanda Ainsworth

83.32'



Amanda Ainsworth

S16° 40' 05"E



Amanda Ainsworth

740.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C19



Amanda Ainsworth

9° 03' 33"



Amanda Ainsworth

94.39'



Amanda Ainsworth

89.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

S69° 54' 45"E



Amanda Ainsworth

530.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C20



Amanda Ainsworth

0° 15' 50"



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE #



Amanda Ainsworth

94.22'



Amanda Ainsworth

41.27'



Amanda Ainsworth

S40° 10' 44"E



Amanda Ainsworth

97° 42' 55"



Amanda Ainsworth

460.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C21



Amanda Ainsworth

75.28'



Amanda Ainsworth

44.39'



Amanda Ainsworth

S18° 03' 10"W



Amanda Ainsworth

460.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

86° 09' 59"



Amanda Ainsworth

C29



Amanda Ainsworth

C22



Amanda Ainsworth

83.35'



Amanda Ainsworth

45.23'



Amanda Ainsworth

N17° 51' 30"W



Amanda Ainsworth

400.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C30



Amanda Ainsworth

C23



Amanda Ainsworth

0° 57' 52"



Amanda Ainsworth

89.06'



Amanda Ainsworth

DELTA



Amanda Ainsworth

45.23'



Amanda Ainsworth

N14° 04' 22"E



Amanda Ainsworth

57° 14' 01"



Amanda Ainsworth

C24



Amanda Ainsworth

C31



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

5° 10' 40"



Amanda Ainsworth

48.54'



Amanda Ainsworth

44.39'



Amanda Ainsworth

S4° 17' 42"W



Amanda Ainsworth

28° 55' 59"



Amanda Ainsworth

C32



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

7° 17' 28"



Amanda Ainsworth

C25



Amanda Ainsworth

46.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

41.50'



Amanda Ainsworth

N22° 35' 17"E



Amanda Ainsworth

RADIUS



Amanda Ainsworth

C33



Amanda Ainsworth

295.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

90° 00' 00"



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 47' 27"



Amanda Ainsworth

C26



Amanda Ainsworth

46.93'



Amanda Ainsworth

55.32'



Amanda Ainsworth

N41° 08' 33"W



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE TABLE



Amanda Ainsworth

175.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C34



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 17' 57"



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C27



Amanda Ainsworth

1° 50' 17"



Amanda Ainsworth

46.93'



Amanda Ainsworth

156.96'



Amanda Ainsworth

S46° 55' 00"W



Amanda Ainsworth

CHORD BEARING



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

90° 00' 00"



Amanda Ainsworth

C35



Amanda Ainsworth

C28



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 22' 11"



Amanda Ainsworth

46.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

84.15'



Amanda Ainsworth

N4° 18' 57"E



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

90° 00' 00"



Amanda Ainsworth

C36



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 21' 56"



Amanda Ainsworth

48.95'



Amanda Ainsworth

N22° 14' 56"E



Amanda Ainsworth

72.66'



Amanda Ainsworth

N32° 27' 01"E



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C37



Amanda Ainsworth

900.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 17' 02"



Amanda Ainsworth

5° 05' 35"



Amanda Ainsworth

55.33'



Amanda Ainsworth

S13° 44' 08"W



Amanda Ainsworth

N75° 32' 01"E



Amanda Ainsworth

1.84'



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

900.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C38



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 01' 43"



Amanda Ainsworth

157.54'



Amanda Ainsworth

37.65'



Amanda Ainsworth

S6° 41' 41"W



Amanda Ainsworth

N45° 00' 00"E



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

900.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C39



Amanda Ainsworth

4° 27' 33"



Amanda Ainsworth

CHORD LENGTH



Amanda Ainsworth

84.27'



Amanda Ainsworth

S1° 38' 59"W



Amanda Ainsworth

34.15'



Amanda Ainsworth

N0° 45' 15"E



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

900.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C40



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 43' 21"



Amanda Ainsworth

72.73'



Amanda Ainsworth

S45° 00' 00"E



Amanda Ainsworth

4.97'



Amanda Ainsworth

N4° 37' 41"E



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

C41



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 30' 49"



Amanda Ainsworth

1.84'



Amanda Ainsworth

15.81'



Amanda Ainsworth

N45° 00' 00"E



Amanda Ainsworth

71.84'



Amanda Ainsworth

N11° 49' 36"E



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

C42



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 31' 07"



Amanda Ainsworth

42.64'



Amanda Ainsworth

108.09'



Amanda Ainsworth

S17° 26' 32"W



Amanda Ainsworth

37.47'



Amanda Ainsworth

N17° 06' 49"E



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

C43



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 58' 25"



Amanda Ainsworth

ARC LENGTH



Amanda Ainsworth

37.60'



Amanda Ainsworth

100.69'



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTES



Amanda Ainsworth

S20° 03' 09"W



Amanda Ainsworth

35.36'



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

C44



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 38' 24"



Amanda Ainsworth

4.97'



Amanda Ainsworth

S23° 53' 38"W



Amanda Ainsworth

48.94'



Amanda Ainsworth

28.87'



Amanda Ainsworth

1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:476,878.  ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:476,878.  2. BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,    BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

C45



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 36' 31"



Amanda Ainsworth

15.81'



Amanda Ainsworth

74.92'



Amanda Ainsworth

S27° 56' 40"W



Amanda Ainsworth

35.36'



Amanda Ainsworth

100.01'



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

108.16'



Amanda Ainsworth

9° 53' 36"



Amanda Ainsworth

C46



Amanda Ainsworth

37.87'



Amanda Ainsworth

35.36'



Amanda Ainsworth

S31° 03' 55"W



Amanda Ainsworth

99.94'



Amanda Ainsworth

%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 



Amanda Ainsworth

1737.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

100.75'



Amanda Ainsworth

C48



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 15' 40"



Amanda Ainsworth

39.27'



Amanda Ainsworth

S34° 04' 47"W



Amanda Ainsworth

69.24'



Amanda Ainsworth

79.97'



Amanda Ainsworth

1945.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C49



Amanda Ainsworth

48.95'



Amanda Ainsworth

2° 15' 41"



Amanda Ainsworth

STATE OF WYOMING



Amanda Ainsworth

28.87'



Amanda Ainsworth

S37° 49' 33"W



Amanda Ainsworth

91.81'



Amanda Ainsworth

COUNTY OF NATRONA



Amanda Ainsworth

530.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C50



Amanda Ainsworth

5° 24' 26"



Amanda Ainsworth

39.27'



Amanda Ainsworth

100.06'



Amanda Ainsworth

THE UNDERSIGNED, KENSINGTON HEIGHTS DEVELOPMENT, LLC, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND CURRENTLY KNOWN AS TRACT A, KENSINGTON HEIG



Amanda Ainsworth

135.16'



Amanda Ainsworth

S43° 07' 57"W



Amanda Ainsworth

370.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 08' 08"



Amanda Ainsworth

C51



Amanda Ainsworth

39.27'



Amanda Ainsworth

99.99'



Amanda Ainsworth

112.84'



Amanda Ainsworth

S4° 09' 05"W



Amanda Ainsworth

740.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

0° 49' 03"



Amanda Ainsworth

C52



Amanda Ainsworth

69.24'



Amanda Ainsworth

80.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

76.20'



Amanda Ainsworth

N31° 19' 14"W



Amanda Ainsworth

530.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

6° 30' 26"



Amanda Ainsworth

C53



Amanda Ainsworth

91.82'



Amanda Ainsworth

106.65'



Amanda Ainsworth

N35° 08' 12"W



Amanda Ainsworth

460.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

14° 44' 28"



Amanda Ainsworth

135.19'



Amanda Ainsworth

C54



Amanda Ainsworth

120.44'



Amanda Ainsworth

S21° 19' 32"W



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

SS



Amanda Ainsworth

112.86'



Amanda Ainsworth

C55



Amanda Ainsworth

3° 52' 27"



Amanda Ainsworth

201.19'



Amanda Ainsworth

S2° 04' 25"E



Amanda Ainsworth

345.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C56



Amanda Ainsworth

5° 32' 34"



Amanda Ainsworth

76.21'



Amanda Ainsworth

88.55'



Amanda Ainsworth

N20° 53' 19"E



Amanda Ainsworth

400.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

106.67'



Amanda Ainsworth

1° 30' 18"



Amanda Ainsworth

91.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

S9° 55' 55"W



Amanda Ainsworth

800.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

SET BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

LEGEND



Amanda Ainsworth

120.47'



Amanda Ainsworth

4° 33' 57"



Amanda Ainsworth

14.60'



Amanda Ainsworth

N7° 05' 14"E



Amanda Ainsworth

SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR



Amanda Ainsworth

295.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

201.30'



Amanda Ainsworth

& ALUMINUM CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

29.21'



Amanda Ainsworth

N15° 05' 09"E



Amanda Ainsworth

850.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

88.56'



Amanda Ainsworth

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

S20° 23' 15"W



Amanda Ainsworth

530.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

91.52'



Amanda Ainsworth

25.17'



Amanda Ainsworth

N7° 34' 10"E



Amanda Ainsworth

14.60'



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVALS



Amanda Ainsworth

11.41'



Amanda Ainsworth

S9° 35' 18"W



Amanda Ainsworth

29.21'



Amanda Ainsworth

39.16'



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

N7° 04' 04"W



Amanda Ainsworth

50.02'



Amanda Ainsworth

102.63'



Amanda Ainsworth

25.17'



Amanda Ainsworth

ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               



Amanda Ainsworth

54.08'



Amanda Ainsworth

11.41'



Amanda Ainsworth

28.53'



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY ORDINANCE NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

39.18'



Amanda Ainsworth

22.33'



Amanda Ainsworth

102.91'



Amanda Ainsworth

42.22'



Amanda Ainsworth

ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________



Amanda Ainsworth

    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN



Amanda Ainsworth

54.09'



Amanda Ainsworth

28.54'



Amanda Ainsworth

INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022.    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         



Amanda Ainsworth

22.33'



Amanda Ainsworth

42.23'



Amanda Ainsworth

INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022.    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         



Amanda Ainsworth

          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR



Amanda Ainsworth

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR



Amanda Ainsworth

STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA



Amanda Ainsworth

I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 



Amanda Ainsworth

SS



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS _______ DAY OF ___________________, 2022. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________ NO



Amanda Ainsworth

LISA BURRIDGE - MANAGING MEMBER 



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY LISA BURRIDGE, MANAGING MEMBER OF KENSINGTON HEIGHTS DEVELOPMENT, LLC THIS ______ DAY OF ______________________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.



Amanda Ainsworth

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES



Amanda Ainsworth

KENSINGTON HEIGHTS DEVELOPMENT, LLC 421 SOUTH CENTER ST., SUITE 101 CASPER, WYOMING 82601



Amanda Ainsworth

f



Amanda Ainsworth

P



Amanda Ainsworth

s



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

o



Amanda Ainsworth

s



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

o



Amanda Ainsworth

n



Amanda Ainsworth

a



Amanda Ainsworth

l



Amanda Ainsworth

W



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

l



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

L



Amanda Ainsworth

l



Amanda Ainsworth

a



Amanda Ainsworth

m



Amanda Ainsworth

a



Amanda Ainsworth

R.



Amanda Ainsworth

n



Amanda Ainsworth

d



Amanda Ainsworth

5528



Amanda Ainsworth

F



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

S



Amanda Ainsworth

h



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

u



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

Date



Amanda Ainsworth

n



Amanda Ainsworth

g



Amanda Ainsworth

v



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

y



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

o



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTARY PUBLIC



Amanda Ainsworth

W



Amanda Ainsworth

Y



Amanda Ainsworth

O



Amanda Ainsworth

M



Amanda Ainsworth

I



Amanda Ainsworth

N



Amanda Ainsworth

G



Amanda Ainsworth

VACATION AND REPLAT OF TRACT A  KENSINGTON HEIGHTS ADDITION NO. 4  AS 



Amanda Ainsworth

TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE SW   14AND THE SE NW , SECTION 13  14NW , SECTION 13  14, SECTION 13  T.33N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.   NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING SHEET 1 OF 2 



Amanda Ainsworth

W.O. #21-064







122



Amanda Ainsworth

N39°34'08"W 801.71'(M)



Amanda Ainsworth

S39°34'08"E 137.53'



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 8



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 9



Amanda Ainsworth

N50°24'17"E 301.16'(M & R)



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 3



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 1



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 14



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 13



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 15



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 12



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 4



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 9



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 3



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 10



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 8



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 11



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 5



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 6



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 7



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 1



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 3



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 6



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 4



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 13



Amanda Ainsworth

M:\Land 2021\Engineering\21-064 Kensington Heights PH III\21-064 - KENSINGTON - 5.dwg, 2/12/2021, Brian, 2/12/2021, Brian2/12/2021, Brian, BrianBrian



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 5



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 12



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 1



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 9



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 11



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 10



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 3



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 1



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 1



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 2



Amanda Ainsworth

C100



Amanda Ainsworth

N°90'00"W90.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 1 10,000 FT²²



Amanda Ainsworth

EXISTING 30' GAS LINE EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

N°90'00"W90.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

N°00'00"W50.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

LEGEND



Amanda Ainsworth

SET BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR



Amanda Ainsworth

& ALUMINUM CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED



Amanda Ainsworth

SCALE: 1" = 80'



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP C¼ SECTION 13



Amanda Ainsworth

VACATION AND REPLAT OF TRACT A  KENSINGTON HEIGHTS ADDITION NO. 4  AS 



Amanda Ainsworth

TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE SW   14AND THE SE NW , SECTION 13  14NW , SECTION 13  14, SECTION 13  T.33N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.   NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING SHEET 2 OF 2 



Amanda Ainsworth

W.O. #21-064







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130



Amanda Ainsworth

POINT OF BEGINNING



Amanda Ainsworth

EL=5493.4'



Amanda Ainsworth

ROW MON



Amanda Ainsworth

ROW MON



Amanda Ainsworth

(175' ROW)



Amanda Ainsworth

ROW MON



Amanda Ainsworth

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

35' WATERLINE EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

M:\Land 2022\Engineering\22-020 Harmony Hills\Survey Plats\22-020 - HARMONY HILLS No 4.dwg, 4/29/2022, Brian, 4/29/2022, Brian4/29/2022, Brian, BrianBrian



Amanda Ainsworth

20.53'



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

NW NE  14NE  14SECTION 29



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

EL=5527.2'



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

SW NE  14NE  14SECTION 29



Amanda Ainsworth

NE NE  14NE  14SECTION 29



Amanda Ainsworth

NO°42'13"W 19.78' (M) N0°01'47"E 20.00' (R)



Amanda Ainsworth

SE NE  14NE  14SECTION 29



Amanda Ainsworth

SUNRISE HILLS NO. 12



Amanda Ainsworth

TRACT D



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVALS



Amanda Ainsworth

C100



Amanda Ainsworth

N°90'00"W90.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2022.2022..



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT 1 10,000 FT²²



Amanda Ainsworth

ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY ORDINANCE NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2022.2022..



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE #



Amanda Ainsworth

N°90'00"W90.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________



Amanda Ainsworth

    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN



Amanda Ainsworth

N°00'00"W50.00"



Amanda Ainsworth

C1



Amanda Ainsworth

%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 



Amanda Ainsworth

VICINITY MAP



Amanda Ainsworth

20.53'



Amanda Ainsworth

DELTA



Amanda Ainsworth

INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022. 2022. .    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         



Amanda Ainsworth

C2



Amanda Ainsworth

STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA



Amanda Ainsworth

2°06'32"



Amanda Ainsworth

C3



Amanda Ainsworth

1" = 400'



Amanda Ainsworth

1°45'47"



Amanda Ainsworth

CURVE TABLE



Amanda Ainsworth

C4



Amanda Ainsworth

RADIUS



Amanda Ainsworth

THE UNDERSIGNED, HIGH PLAINS INVESTMENTS, LLC, AND HARMONY DEVELOPMENT, LLC., DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND BEING A VACATION AND 



Amanda Ainsworth

INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022. 2022. .    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         



Amanda Ainsworth

63°43'52"



Amanda Ainsworth

C5



Amanda Ainsworth

4197.18'



Amanda Ainsworth

          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR



Amanda Ainsworth

2°55'56"



Amanda Ainsworth

LEGEND



Amanda Ainsworth

SET BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

C6



Amanda Ainsworth

4197.18'



Amanda Ainsworth

0°43'46"



Amanda Ainsworth

CH B



Amanda Ainsworth

SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR



Amanda Ainsworth

C7



Amanda Ainsworth

S10°38'05"W



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

& ALUMINUM CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

39°58'03"



Amanda Ainsworth

C8



Amanda Ainsworth

1507.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

S8°41'56"W



Amanda Ainsworth

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED



Amanda Ainsworth

SS



Amanda Ainsworth

30°33'40"



Amanda Ainsworth

C9



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTES



Amanda Ainsworth

1532.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

CH L



Amanda Ainsworth

N16°19'27"W



Amanda Ainsworth

3°49'44"



Amanda Ainsworth

C10



Amanda Ainsworth

154.47



Amanda Ainsworth

S4°37'09"W



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:224,292.  ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:224,292.  2. BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,    BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE



Amanda Ainsworth

1°01'53"



Amanda Ainsworth

C11



Amanda Ainsworth

ARC LENGTH



Amanda Ainsworth

129.15



Amanda Ainsworth

N6°39'19"E



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

0°12'09"



Amanda Ainsworth

C12



Amanda Ainsworth

1532.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

52.79



Amanda Ainsworth

N19°59'02"W



Amanda Ainsworth

154.48'



Amanda Ainsworth

48°11'23"



Amanda Ainsworth

C13



Amanda Ainsworth

1532.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

77.14



Amanda Ainsworth

N55°14'53"W



Amanda Ainsworth

61°48'53"



Amanda Ainsworth

129.16'



Amanda Ainsworth

C14



Amanda Ainsworth

4197.18'



Amanda Ainsworth

19.51



Amanda Ainsworth

N8°56'04"E



Amanda Ainsworth

74°44'36"



Amanda Ainsworth

55.62'



Amanda Ainsworth

C15



Amanda Ainsworth

51.26



Amanda Ainsworth

N11°21'53"E



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

48°11'23"



Amanda Ainsworth

C16



Amanda Ainsworth

77.15'



Amanda Ainsworth

39.53



Amanda Ainsworth

N11°47'25"E



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

90°40'45"



Amanda Ainsworth

C19



Amanda Ainsworth

19.51'



Amanda Ainsworth

102.39



Amanda Ainsworth

N24°05'41"W



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

89°19'15"



Amanda Ainsworth

C20



Amanda Ainsworth

52.32'



Amanda Ainsworth

27.58



Amanda Ainsworth

N46°26'56"E



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

44°39'37"



Amanda Ainsworth

40.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C21



Amanda Ainsworth

14.82



Amanda Ainsworth

S65°16'20"E



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

25°52'06"



Amanda Ainsworth

102.41'



Amanda Ainsworth

C22



Amanda Ainsworth

20.41



Amanda Ainsworth

S24°05'41"W



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

18°47'31"



Amanda Ainsworth

C23



Amanda Ainsworth

27.58'



Amanda Ainsworth

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR



Amanda Ainsworth

51.37



Amanda Ainsworth

S45°20'23"E



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

20°09'01"



Amanda Ainsworth

C24



Amanda Ainsworth

14.82'



Amanda Ainsworth

60.70



Amanda Ainsworth

STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA



Amanda Ainsworth

N44°39'37"E



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

89°11'12"



Amanda Ainsworth

21.03'



Amanda Ainsworth

20.41



Amanda Ainsworth

S22°19'49"W



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

76°05'24"



Amanda Ainsworth

I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 



Amanda Ainsworth

53.94'



Amanda Ainsworth

35.56



Amanda Ainsworth

S57°35'41"W



Amanda Ainsworth

75.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

65.23'



Amanda Ainsworth

35.15



Amanda Ainsworth

S79°55'29"W



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

21.03'



Amanda Ainsworth

56.99



Amanda Ainsworth

N80°36'14"W



Amanda Ainsworth

50.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

39.57'



Amanda Ainsworth

33.57



Amanda Ainsworth

N44°35'36"E



Amanda Ainsworth

38.97'



Amanda Ainsworth

24.49



Amanda Ainsworth

SS



Amanda Ainsworth

S10°08'41"W



Amanda Ainsworth

58.46'



Amanda Ainsworth

26.24



Amanda Ainsworth

33.86'



Amanda Ainsworth

35.10



Amanda Ainsworth

24.60'



Amanda Ainsworth

61.63



Amanda Ainsworth

26.38'



Amanda Ainsworth

38.91'



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS DAY OF ___________________________________, 2022. 2022. . WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES __



Amanda Ainsworth

66.40'



Amanda Ainsworth

LISA BURRIDGE - PRESIDENT 



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY LISA BURRIDGE, PRESIDENT OF HIGH PLAINS INVESTMENTS, LLC THIS ______ DAY OF ______________________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.



Amanda Ainsworth

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES



Amanda Ainsworth

HIGH PLAINS INVESTMENTS, LLC 421 SOUTH CENTER ST., SUITE 101 CASPER, WYOMING 82601



Amanda Ainsworth

LISA BURRIDGE - PRESIDENT 



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY LISA BURRIDGE, PRESIDENT OF HARMONY DEVELOPMENT, LLC THIS ______ DAY OF ______________________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.



Amanda Ainsworth

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES



Amanda Ainsworth

HAARMONY DEVELOPMENT, LLC 421 SOUTH CENTER ST., SUITE 101 CASPER, WYOMING 82601



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTARY PUBLIC



Amanda Ainsworth

VACATION & REPLAT OF LOTS 7-13, 27-29  & PORTIONS OF LOTS 6, 14 AND 26. SUNRISE HILLS NO. 3 ADDITION & A PORTION OF TRACT C,  SUNRISE HILLS NO. 12 ADDITION  AS



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTARY PUBLIC



Amanda Ainsworth

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE NW NE  AND THE SW NE   14NE  AND THE SW NE   14 AND THE SW NE   14NE   14SECTION 29, T.33N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.  NATRONA COUNTY WYOMING







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


SUBJECT: 


May 13, 2022 


Carter Napier, City Manager� 


Tracey L. Belser, Support Services Director� 


Ratification of Terms for the Collective Bargaining Agreement for 2022-
2023 between the City of Casper and the Fire Fighters' Local Union 904, 
I.A.F.F., AFL-CIO.


Meeting Type & Date 
Council Meeting 
May 17, 2022 


Action type 
, Resolution 


Recommendation 


That Council, by resolution, ratify the terms for the Collective Bargaining Agreement for July 1, 
2022 - June 30, 2023, between the City of Casper and the Fire Fighters' Local Union 904, 
I.A.F.F., AFL-CIO (Fire Fighters' Local Union 904).


Summary 


Wyoming State Statute § 27-10-102 grants the fire fighters in any city, town, or county the right 
to collective bargaining and representation by a bargaining agent (union). The current Collective 
Bargaining Agreement (CBA) between the City of Casper and the Casper Fire-EMS Department 
and the Fire Fighters' Local Union 904 will expire on June 30, 2022. 


The City of Casper and the Fire Fighters' Local Union 904 began negotiations in February 2022 
with the following items as signed tentative agreements: 


1. Amendment to Article III, Section 1, Management Rights and Responsibilities - In
general terms, these revisions will provide clear and concise language to benefit both the
members and management. The changes made will clarify communicating any changes in
policy prior to implementation of a policy and that re-assignments not related to
disciplinary action, not resulting in a demotion.


2. Amendment to Article IV, Section 6, Paragraph 2 - In general terms, these revisions
will provide Federal mileage reimbursement rate to members for business use of a
personal vehicle.


3. Amendment to Article IV, Section 11, Paragraph "B" Day Personnel - In general
terms, new fire fighters will start with Eighty (80) hours of disability leave available upon
hire.


4. Amendment to Article IV, Section 22, Paragraph 2 - In general terms, Community
Risk Reduction Officers that report to duty after scheduled work hours will be
compensated at a one and one half (1.5) times of their base hourly rate of pay.


Page 1 of 3 
259







260







261







RESOLUTION NO. 22-82 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RATIFICATION OF TERMS 
FOR THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT FOR 
ruL Y 1, 2022 - JUNE 30, 2023 BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
CASPER AND THE FIRE FIGHTERS' LOCAL UNION 904, 
I.A.F.F., AFL-CIO.


WHEREAS, the City of Casper and the Casper Fire Fighters' Local 904, I.A.F.F., 
AFL-CIO (Fire Fighters' Local Union 904) have met and concluded negotiations; and, 


WHEREAS, certain terms need ratified with the conclusion of negotiations between 
the City of Casper and the Casper Fire Fighters' Local Union 904 (the Parties); and, 


WHEREAS, The Bargaining Agent for the Fire Fighters' Local Union 904 and the 
City of Casper's Human Resources Division will draft the Collective Bargaining Agreement for 
2022-2023 to be adopted by Resolution no later than the June 21, 2022, City Council Meeting. 


WHEREAS, the base terms we seek to have ratified are as follows: 
The City of Casper and the Fire Fighters' Local Union 904 began negotiations in February 2022 
with the following items as signed tentative agreements: 


1. Amendment to Article III, Section 1, Management Rights and Responsibilities - In
general terms, these revisions will provide clear and concise language to benefit both the
members and management. The changes made will clarify communicating any changes in
policy prior to implementation of a policy and that re-assignments not related to
disciplinary action, not resulting in a demotion.


2. Amendment to Article IV, Section 6, Paragraph 2 - In general terms, these revisions
will provide Federal mileage reimbursement rate to members for business use of a
personal vehicle.


3. Amendment to Article IV, Section 11, Paragraph "B" Day Personnel - In general
terms, new fire fighters will start with Eighty (80) hours of disability leave available upon
hire.


4. Amendment to Article IV, Section 22, Paragraph 2 - In general terms, Community
Risk Reduction Officers that report to duty after scheduled work hours will be
compensated at a one and one half (1.5) times of their base hourly rate of pay.


5. Amendment to Article IV, Section 7 - In general terms, wording to be reflective of
changes stipulated effective July 1, 2022 in the 2020-2022 CBA.


6. Amendment to Article IV, Section 8, Paragraph 4 - In general terms, members will be
provided with an increased contribution to their Retirement Health Savings Account from
$500 to $1,000 annually.


7. Amendment to Article IV, Section 4, Letter "B" - In general terms, this revision will
clarify that an emergency callback on a Holiday is compensated at triple-time rate.


8. Amendment to Article IV, Section 4, Paragraph "A": Call Back - In general terms,
this revision will allow compensatory time to be used to a greater effect.


262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316





		Agenda

		3. 04-26-22 Special Meeting Minutes

		4. 05-03-22 Council Meeting Minutes

		5. 05-17-22 Bills and Claims

		Addendum



		8.A.1. Establish Public Hearing/Parking Manual 

		Memo



		9.A.1. Public Hearing/Hotels & Roominghouse Ordinance

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 5-22



		9.A.2. Public Hearing/Mobile Vendor Parking Ordinance 

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 6-22



		9.A.3. Public Hearing/Kensington Heights Addition No. 5 Subdivision 

		Memo

		Location/Aerial Map

		Plat

		Zoning Map

		Ordinance No. 7-22



		9.A.4. Pub Hearing/Harmony Hills Addition No. 4

		Memo

		Location/Aerial Map

		Plat

		Zoning Map

		Ordinance No. 8- 22



		10.A. 3rd Reading/LAD 158/Coates Road

		Memo

		Letter of Objection

		Ordinance No. 4-22



		11.A.1. Architectural Services/Police Facility Design Group

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-79



		11.B.1. Lien Release/LAD 156/1765 Brigham Young St

		Memo

		Partial Release of Lien

		Notice of Satisfaction & Promissary Note

		Resolution No. 22-72



		11.B.2. Downtown Open Container Area

		Memo

		Map

		Resolution No. 22-73



		11.B.3. Sinking Fund/Fire A Pension 

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-74



		11.B.4. Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 

		Memo

		Rules

		Member List

		Resolution No. 22-75



		11.B.5. Municipal Court Security Improvements/Haass Construction 

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-76



		11.B.6. Perpetual Care Fund Corpus 

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-77



		11.B.7. 12th Street Improvements/CY Ave to McKinley/Ramshorn Construction

		Memo

		Agreement

		Bid Form

		Change Order No. 1 Form

		Resolution No. 22-78



		11.B.8. Poplar Street Utility Improvement/WYDOT

		Memo

		Cooperative Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-80



		11.B.9 Mechanical Repairs at Metro/Davidson Mechanical 

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-81



		11.B.10. Collective Bargaining Agreement/Fire Union

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-82

		Agreement



		12.A.1. Appointment of Members/Casper's Council of People with Disabilities

		Memo

		Officer & Membership List



		Memo

		12.A.2. Appointment of Members/Contractors Licensing Board

		Memo

		Letters of Interest



		12.A.3. Appointment of Members/Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

		Memo

		Membership List










